

STATE DEPARTMENT

DS/Ga/ble

30 June 1947

No : 176

~~SECRET~~

SCAP (POLAD)

WDGSA (PASS TO SECSTATE).....ROUTINE

300947

-53712

176, June 30, 1947.

British Ambassador Gascoigne informs me he is under instructions to proceed shortly to London for discussions preliminary to projected Canberra "talks" now scheduled late August; that he would subsequently proceed to Canberra to participate in the talks; that he hoped to return to Tokyo direct from Canberra. He said he thought the Canberra talks would consume about two weeks' time.

ATCHESON

CinC (Info)

OFFICIAL:

R.M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant, General

APPROVED:

GEORGE ATCHESON, JR.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



COPIES TO:
CinC
C/S

Handling and transmission of liberal
State Dept of this... of corres-
pondence of the... classification
has been... War Depart-
ment...
visions...
59-0 (1) (2) SECRET (1) (2)
(3) (4)...

~~SECRET~~

INFORMATION COPY

C-54006 Refers

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
Confidential

W
B
D-M-D

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

OUTGOING MESSAGE CCS GIB/TEN/JMK/HJS/jl

29 June 1947

FROM: SCAP

011125

TO : WAR (PASS TO SECSTATE). PRIORITY

INFO: WD (COS). PRIORITY

PAREN X53744 PAREN REUIAD WAR SVC SIX NINE FIVE SEVEN

PAREN STATE SERIAL TWO FOUR ONE OF TWO SIX JUNE PAREN INSTRUCTIONS

COMFORMING YOUR SUGGESTIONS SENT COLONEL LATTIN IN OURAD CHARLIE XRAY

FIVE THREE SIX NINE SIX OF TWO NINE JUNE PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

L. M. LEVY.
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General.

George I. Back
GEORGE I. BACK,
Brigadier General, Signal Corps,
Chief, Civil Communications Section.

COPIES TO:

- CINC
- C/S
- AG
- DS
- CCS (Return)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling of literal
plain text as corres-
pondence of the classification
has been...
violations of...
93-D (1) (2) ... 53-A,
(3) (4), AR 38-1, 6 March 1946

~~Confidential~~

BASIC: Rad from SCAP to WAR (Pass to SecState), dtd 29 June 47

NFR:

1. War Svc 6957 (State Serial 241 of June 26) advises that Col. Lattin, who is representing Japan at Universal Postal Union Conference, Paris, requested CINCPAC authorize him to make statement at conference re status Japan, Korea and ex-Japanese dependencies in Postal Union to the effect that it is desirable continue membership ex-Japanese dependencies until their international status is settled and that he intends to use argument "Myokyo expected eventually will be more or less independent with separate postal administration". State Dept believes it inadvisable for Col. Lattin to make any such statement before Congress and requests that the matter be discussed with military authorities Tokyo with a view to having necessary instructions sent to Col. Lattin before July 1.

2. Col. Lattin's request, referred to in War Svc 6957, was set out in War Svc 6859 and our reply thereto, CX 53696, issues instructions to Col. Lattin conforming to State Department's suggestions.

3. This radio merely calls attention of SecState and WD (COS) to CX 53696, which has already gone forward.

4. Coordinated with Diplomatic Section (Mr. Sebald).

PLD 26-5842

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



~~Confidential~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INW
208

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

29 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP ((US POLAD))
INFO : WAR DEPT ((CHIEF OF STAFF))
NR : 28TH ((RELAY FROM MOSCOW))

Izvestia June 27: On theme Life Abroad by R Moran attacks Owen Head Far Eastern Department UP for disseminating story ill treatment Japanese prisoners in Russian Camp.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

22098

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 280200 Z
MCH: NH 62/29

FAR EAST SOUTHWARD
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
JJW

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Signature]
PRIORITY

29 Jun 47

FROM :: WAR

TO :: CINCPAC

NR :: WAR SVC 6991 (RELAYS SECRET MSG URGENT TOO 280500 Z
FROM MA BANGKOK TO WLLID) (REF 257 3RD WANCE)

B I all sources agree Viet Nam Forces in vicinity
Saigon exceed 15,000 planning general attack during last 2
weeks Jul to be coordinated with general strike within city
after new day with nuisance raids Cambodia and Laos.
French aware of situation but make no comment.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

DISSEMINATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,
DEPLONOMIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



22009

PRIORITY

[Signature]

REF : 281253/Z
REF : SA 126/28

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
AES

CINCPAC

INCOMING MESSAGE

W 3

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

29 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR SVC 6586 (PASSES FROM USMC MANILA DIG 280520 Z TO
MILID) (WAR PASSES TO CINCPAC WEEKLY MSG NR 49 SIGNED
KREHMER)

Press reported 27 Jun special session Phil Congress to enact tax measures recommended by Joint Financial Commission not to be called because of improved financial conditions. Strong opposition to special session has developed to point difficult for Roxas to override. Special session may yet occur see EMMTEL 992 B-2.

Revenues running so well Roxas has directed cancellation of \$10,000,000 of authorized \$45,000,000 RFC Loan A-1.

Trial Jorge B Vargas for treason begins 27 Jun B-2.

Recent report Bayster Engineering Organization, commercial concern engaged by Phil Govt to advise on industrialization, recommends Mindanao area near Maria Cristina Falls.

NOTE: Manila's 992 is not of record in this Hq.

21983

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE
-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51.1 and 60.4 (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
aas

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

[Signature]
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6986 (PASSED FROM USMA MANILA DTG
280320 Z TO MILID) (WAR PASSES TO CINCPAC WEEKLY MSG NBR 49
SIGNED KREUTER) 29 JUN 47 CONT'D

north of Lake Lanao become principal industrial area because of excellent hydroelectric possibilities and high quality iron ores available that island A-2.

Philippine Army now prepared to return salutes foreign men-of-war at all times 105 MM saluting battery established near old Ft Antonio Abad adjacent to area occupied by hq offshore patrol just south of Admiral Apartments A-1.

Secty Natl Defense Kanyzpon has repeatedly urged Roxas to remove Jalandoni as Chief of Staff. Roxas now considering accepting retirement Jalandoni then appointing him head Koronadal Valley Land Settlement Project in Mindanao and appointing Castenada Chief of Staff. This deal understood satisfactory Mrs Quezon. Because he is given no authority by Jalandoni, morale Brig Gen Duque, competent Deputy Chief of Staff, is very low. Widespread dissatisfaction with Jalandoni within Phil Army reported A-2.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

21983

ROUTINE

POO : 280930/Z

MCN : YD 44/28

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

CWH
rfc

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CINCPAC
W3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

29 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6978 (RELAYS MSG DTG 27120 Z FROM MILATTACHE
NEW DELHI (REF NBR CDA 45 WEEKA 26 CHAMBERLIN FROM
BENNETT))

Assemblies of Bengal and Punjab voted for partition. Present provincial governments caretakers. Non-Muslim voting for partition Bengals imply censures of Suhawardy Govt making possible his resignation with Governor Burrows taking charge caretaker government. Compromise between Ghaffar Khan and Jinnah failed and former will boycott NWFP referendum holding out for Pathanistan. Ghaffar Khan made statement "The British who are enemies of Pathans are bent on thrusting Pakistan on the frontier province against the will of the Pathans in order to establish military basis and landing grounds for themselves against Russia."

Comment: Sounds like Russian money may be backing Ghaffar Khan whose organization is called Red Shirts; as for enemy part Pathans have always been enemies of everyone else. Central Committee Communist Party in resolution warn Muslim League "Pakistan Muslims will be faced with a very difficult and dangerous situation if the intrigues of the reactionary elements inside the league succeed in making Pakistan a British Dominion or an American subsidiary through loans." Argument between Dewan of Travancore Sir C P Ramaswami Iyer and Congress waxes warmer. Sir Ramaswami has stated he will accept congress challenge and have referendum on question of independence Travancore. In Travancore dispute congress seems to have forgotten Hyderabad which is quietly working toward an independent state with no arguments nor fanfare. Present CA meets July 14 to receive reports of committees on partition.

21958

ROUTINE

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1- DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6978 29 JUN 47 CONTINUED

This body virtually ruling body as interim govt should cease with decision on partition. Nothing further on formation of Pakistan CA but it should meet same time as Hindustan CA. Eighteen more states intimated intention join CA next session including Mysore and Gwalior. Sikhs trying form separate state under congress auspices with exchange of Sikh and Muslim populations involved however certain league will never agree as this would cut into Pakistan part of Punjab. Communal situation Lahore worsened during past week mainly in destruction of property by arson.

Burma: Sir Maung Gyi 60 who was pre-war president Burma Senate and Surpreme Court Judge under Jap occupation has just resigned from Burma Executive Council as member Public Works and Rehabilitation to accept post of High Commissioner in India for Burma. India has approved his appointment.

Ceylon: Dominion status offered by British and favorably recd throughout Ceylon. Comment India very favorable. Comment Indian Press on Marshall plan for Europe generally favorable. Tacit agreement halts govt economic planning during partition. Nine expert committees Hindus and Muslims meeting past week. Directed investigate and recommend solution to Caretaker Govt on following:

1. Organization records and personnel.
2. Assets and liabilities.
3. Central revenue.
4. Contracts.
5. Budgets and accounts
6. Economic controls.
7. Trade
8. Domicile
9. Railroads.

Expect physical transfer office supplies and equipment, communication and other priority items begin July.

21958

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



Secret
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6978 29 JUN 47 CONTINUED

Fifteen trains reserved 15 Aug move Pakistan Govt Delhi to Karachi. Financial adjustment probably begin in 48. Sale building materials banned at Karachi preparatory building stock pile to develop city and port. Complete new city proposed as permanent capital Pakistan near Rawalpindi. Sind and Punjab reported offering attractive terms to Hindu Capital to prevent flight. As communal bitterness abates Hindu Capital expected find as wide scope investment there as in Hindustan. Reported Pakistan will seek US loan and foreign technical help and offer investment opportunities especially for US and British Capital. Burma states it will welcome foreign capital and assistance as British loan merely for helping British firms. High power policy committee headed by CINC and several sub-committees formed to carry out division of India Armed Forces. No members of committees selected by British. Montgomery spent 3 days in Delhi conferring with CINC supposedly on division of armed forces, disposition of British officers and troops in India and Imperial defense. Thought Montgomery may have discussed undoubted friction between CINC and Viceroy. Montgomery left for Ceylon 25 Jun. Ambassador and Mrs Grady arrived Delhi 25 Jun will present credentials 1 July.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

21958

ROUTINE
Secret

T00 : 280320 Z
MCN : YD 43/28

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
aha

W
ame

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

28 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR SVC 6992 (RELAYS CONFIDENTIAL MSG TRUE TOO 280155 Z
FROM USMILLIAS SINGAPORE TO DIR OF INTELLIGENCE) (CINCFE
NBR 25 PERIOD ENDING 27 JUN COVERED BY THIS WEEK)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Malay. Field Marshal Montgomery arrived for conferences 26 Jun. Present 12¢ price of rubber still extremely hot subj of newspaper articles with recent Fortune Magazine article on rubber quoted in effect that synthetic program in US unpopular with manufacturers and much direct criticism of US Govt policy in that respect. Singapore and Malay free from strikes for first time since reoccupation.

New judicial opinion permits registering and legalizing of Singapore Federation of Trade Unions which is believed Chinese Communist controlled and which was power behind most strikes in past. Also permitted is existence on unregistered basis of Malayan Communist Party on grounds that registration laws do not apply to political organizations.

Nei. After Sjahrir had approved the latest Dutch proposals for an interim govt by Jul 47 with a joint police force he took those proposals to the cabinet for approval on 26 Jun. Opposition by Left Wing Socialist Party, of which Sjahrir is the leader, and by the powerful Muslim Party and the National Party who all voted to not approve Sjahrirs negotiations with the Dutch has been the cause of Sjahrirs submitting his resignation as Prime Minister and Minister of Foreign Affairs. The resignation has not been accepted by President Soekarno according to news dispatches.

22016

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5." Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6992 28 JUN 47 CONT'D

This move is considered exceedingly important, since Sjahrir has been almost the single person with whom the Dutch felt confident in negotiating. There does not appear to be another prominent Indonesian leader who could take over his duties, and his removal would setback the settlement of matters considerably. A possible result of the resignation might be a refusal by Soekarno to accept it and a change in the other members of the cabinet.

Visits planned to America by 3 representatives of Republican Govt Banks, while similar purpose visit by Van Mook seems abandoned.

Singapore Chinese accept half million guilder offer by Dutch as compensation for illegal seizure of vessels and cargoes with further claims to be made later.

Burma. Constituent assembly unanimously adopted name for country as "Union of Burma." Assembly President Thakin-Nu plus 4 members now en route London for discussions with British. General council of Burmese Association under leadership of Saw-Ya now taking form as official Opposition Party with strong backing of Buddhist Priests. This grp will probably support Arakan separatist movement Ba-Pe expected to become president of opposition. All A 1.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

22016

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 281449 Z
MCN : SA 133/28

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
epi

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR SVC 6973 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 270600 Z FROM M A
MELBOURNE SGD MICHAELIS) (C 3547 WEEKA FOR WDGID)

Empire Conference in Canberra to discuss Japanese Peace Treaty deferred until last week in Aug. South Africa agreed to send minister but Canada undecided. Australian Govt's opposition to 2d Japanese whaling expedition to Antarctic backed by public opinion. Feeling prevails that US single rule should end. Melbourne Herald "The manner in which Gen MacArthur has granted the Japanese permission to send a 2d whaling expedition to the Antarctic, with what appears to be a brusque disregard of America's undertaking to consult other interested powers, is a justification for the protest that Australia has made." "Motions urging Federal Govt to declare Communist Party illegal expected to be passed at annual conferences of States Branches Returned Service Men's League, with probable exception New South Wales. Dr Stefan Litauer new Polish Minister at Canberra, Minister Immigration Calwell left to visit England, Europe and US to arrange for shipping immigrants to Australia. He states if ships can be found to bring thousand of desirable migrants Australia's industrial manpower problem could be solved. New South Wales coal strike called off after hearing before Industrial Commission on 21 Jun. Judgment delivered by full arbitration court on metal trade strike. Increases in pay granted for keymen \$7.42, other about \$2.50. Satisfaction in union circles over court's recognition of claims of skilled trades. Men for higher status but general dissatisfaction with rates

21770

ROUTINE

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6973 28 JUN 47 CONT'D

for process workers and unskilled labor. Three young Australian weather experts to spend 12 months on MacQuarie Island. Inspection party of 18, led by Lt Gen Evetts, left Melbourne 25 Jun for 2-day investigation tour of rocket installations.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

21770

ROUTINE

TOO: 272329 Z
MCN: YC 39/28

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND IIVV
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~ pd
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

Secret
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



FROM : WAR

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR SVC 6971 (RELAYS MSG DTG 270600 Z FROM MA BANGKOK
SIGNED VANCE NBR 256 WEEKA ENDING 27 JUN TO MILAD,
CINCFE)

Apparent Chinese agreement to abide by quota carefully screening to permit only desirable citizens immigrate Bangkok.

Philbul still working planning long range program which makes him serious contender in 49 with next general election. Don Muang Air Communications already improved by Pan Air whose initial flight great success here. Indications that William Buchan Russian Agent here. Requests your files on this subject.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC,
JPO

NOTE: Corrected Copy received AG R/C Office 291200 I.

21583

ROUTINE
Secret

FOO: 271928 Z

MCN: YN 64/27

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

28 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6963 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 270340 Z FROM WELLINGTON
SIGNED COOKSON) (WEEKA 536 TO MILID)

Legislation for 28th session of Parliament opened this week will include measures dealing with licensing, workers compensation, daily industry and nationalization of coal mines. Subjects to be raised by opposition in criticism of labor government widened commodity shortages, recent widespread industrial troubles, electric power situation and housing. Decision not yet arrived at as to whether New Zealand will send exploring party to Antarctic. US Labor Bill veto which was overridden given wide coverage by Dominion Press; Southern Cross Labor Daily says America is degenerating into outright Fascism and its unions must repeal bill, paper contends that America needs a new political party to regulate capitalism. Greater part of power restrictions imposed by government withdrawn and eases winter hardships on New Zealanders. Field Marshal Montgomery to visit New Zealand 16 thru 31 July 47, high Army authority states that government chiefs here will give Montgomery a careful hearing but will do what they think best.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

21771

Secret
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

TOO : 271335/Z
MCN : YA 64/27

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rns

INCOMING MESSAGE

Cinc
3

CORRECTED COPY

ROUT
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

FROM : WAR, (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC, CG NANKING HQ COMD

INFO : CG OMGUS

NR : WAR SVC 6960 (PASSES FROM VIENNA DTG 182107 Z REF NBR 7410
FROM USFA SGD KEYES) (CITE PAACA/V)

Reference # 99179 subject: Repatriation of Austrians from Far East. In view of status of Austria as an independent nation it is necessary that Austrian Govt have opportunity to examine and verify citizenship status those persons whose repatriation is contemplated. For persons presently located Shanghai Austrian Govt will accept certification by Austrian Residence Association Shanghai.

In absence of consular or diplomatic offices in Orient necessary that from other localities nominal roll including name, place and date of birth, legal residence in Austria, and last domicile be forwarded for verification. Same data required for wife and children if any. Obnoxious Austrians should be listed separately. Emphasize that Austrian citizens, whether obnoxious or not will be accepted, but that Germans, Vokesdeutsche or other non-Austrian citizens cannot be accepted whether formerly domiciled in Austria or not.

NO SIG

21529

ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



ROUT
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR (WDSCA ES) NR: WAR SVC 6960 28 JUNE 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST

NOTE: Corrected copy received in AG R/C Office 291530/1.



21529

ROUTINE

TOO: 271305 Z
MON: YA 68/7

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rhs

CINC
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

FROM : WAR, (WISCA ES)
TO : CINCFE, CG NANKING HQ COMD
INFO : CG OMGUS
NR : WAR SVC 6960 (PASSES FROM VIENNA DTG 182107 Z REF NBR 7410
FROM USFA SGD KEYES) (CITE PAACA/V)

Reference WX 99179 subject: Repatriation of Austrians from Far East. In view of status of Austria as an independent nation it is necessary that Austrian Govt have opportunity to examine and verify citizenship status those persons whose repatriation is contemplated. For persons presently located Shanghai Austrian Govt will accept certification by Austrian Residence Association Shanghai.

In absence of consular or diplomatic offices in Orient necessary THMM from other localities nominal roll including name, place and date of birth, legal residence in Austria, and last domicile be forwarded for verification. Same data required for wife and children if any. Obnoxious Austrians should be listed separately. Emphasize that Austrian citizens, whether obnoxious or not will be accepted, but that Germans, Vokesdeutche or other non-Austrian citizens cannot be accepted whether formerly domiciled in Austria or not.

NO SIG

21529

ROUTINE
Secret



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR (WDSCA ES) NR: W/R SVC 6960 28 JUNE 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST

NOTE: Service has been requested for correction of underscored
portion.



21529

[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

TOO: 271305 Z
MCN: YA 68/77

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
WO

INCOMING, MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (POLAD)

INFO : WD (COS)

NR : WAR SVC 6957 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT DTG 270128 L)
(STATE SERIAL 241 Jun 26, 8 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)

Emb Paris reports Col Lattin who is representing Japan at Universal Postal Union Conference there has requested from CINCPAC Tokyo authorization to make statement at Conference re status Japan Korea and ex-Jap dependencies in Postal Union. According to Paris Col Lattin states he believes desirable continued membership ex-Jap dependencies until their international status settled and he expects to use argument "Ryukyus expected eventually will be more or less independent with separate postal administration."

In view of fact that future status of Ryukyus not yet determined and that it will be question presumably for Peace Conference, Dept believes it inadvisable any such statement be made at this time but case could be made for continuation Ryukyus as member Postal Union on basis fact that Ryukyus are under PHILRYCOM.

It is requested you discuss matter with appropriate military authorities Tokyo with view to having necessary instructions sent to Col Lattin before Jul 1 when question may arise at Paris Conference.

21467

ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 61 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

CX-53744-replies

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6957 28 JUN 47 CONT'D

Sent POLAD Tokyo 241, repeated to Paris as 2356 for info with reference Embtel 2457 Jun 20. General instructions to US Del UPU Conference re occupied areas will be repeated to you by separate telegram.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

21467

ROUTINE

FOO: 270710 Z
MCN: SA 121/27

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
apl

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

28 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (POLAD), WD (COS)
NR : 244 27TH

Your A-52 Apr 29.

Dept long aware necessity performance notarial services Tokyo but notarial certificates executed at Tokyo under Yokohama venue would constitute subterfuge which Dept could not approve nor expect judicial and other authorities in US to accept. Suggested procedure would likewise constitute evasion SCAP objection to consular services at Tokyo. If SCAP no longer objects Dept ready to authorize notarial and other necessary consular services at Tokyo by consular offs assigned.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

21964

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 280510 Z
MCN: YFB 75/28



WAR SVC 7650 Ref/215
SCAP 179 REFERS

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
bfm

W

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

28 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (USPOLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 280430 Z (243, 27th)

Cabot Coville, Mrs Dorothy Browne departed San Fran
Jun 27 SS Marine Lynx.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

21965

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 280430 Z
MCN : YA 50/28

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY
UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

28 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : AMEMBASSY WARSAW (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMREPRESENTATIVE
BUCHAREST, AMLEGATION BUDAPEST, AMREPRESENTATIVE SOFIA,
AMEMBASSY PRAHA, USPOLAD BERLIN (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMEMBASSY NANKING (REPEAT TO CONSULS AND DAIREN), AMCONSUL
TAIPEI (FORMOSA), AMEMBASSY ROME (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMPOLAD SEOUL, AMEMBASSY TEHRAN (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMLEGATION ADDIS ABABA, AMEMBASSY BAGHDAD (REPEAT TO
CONSULS), AMLEGATION JIDDA (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMLEGATION
VIENNA, USPOLAD LEGHORN, AMEMBASSY MANILA (REPEAT TO
CONSUL), SCAP (FOR POLAD), WAR (COS), USPOLAD YOKOHAMA

NR : 27061 Z (CIRCULAR 26TH)

Pending issuance 1948 allotments you are authorized
incur minimum necessary obligation. Anticipate representa-
tion funds will be drastically reduced. Govern Jul 4th
celebration obligations accordingly. Expenditures can be
made against 1948 funds until further advised, 1948 appro-
priation symbols and titles as follows: 1980, all salaries and
expenses FONSERV 1948, 1980, 32 living and quarters allowances
FONSERV 1948, 1980, 46 representation allowances FONSERV 1948,
1980, 13 printing and binding FONSERV 1948, 1980, 3, FONSERV
building fund 1948, 1980, 112 salaries and expenses surplus
property disposal Dept of State 1948.

MARSHALL

ACTION : DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, USAFIK LO

NOTE : Corrected copy recd AG R/C 021140 I 2 July 47.

21483

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED
CORRECTED COPY

TOO : 27061 Z
MCN : YC 64/28



VLD
bds

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

27 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (US POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPARTMENT (CHIEF OF STAFF) (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)
NR : 270415 Z

Following is Moscow's 2249 June 23 to Dept repeated your info:

"All Soviet papers June 21 carry following Tass denial: 'American occupation forces paper in Japan Stars and Stripes recently published report from Associated Press and Chinese Central News Agency which states: 'Russia has planned and is directing offensive of Chinese Communist Army in Manchuria, supporting this offensive with 30,000 Jap POWs and 90 tanks driven by Russians and Jap POWs.' Report also contains number other fantastic inventions. Tass is authorized state this report from American and Chinese agencies is gross and slanderous falsification pursuing real ends.

Sent Tokyo repeated Nanking.

MARSHALL

✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2 AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

21374

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 270415 Z
MCN: YD 28/27

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
epi

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

27 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)

INFO : WD (COS)

NR : WAR SVC 6954 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT FILED 270128 Z)
(STATE SERIAL 239, JUN 25, 6 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

Following msg sent Addis Ababa as 115. Full text proposal follows by air for SCAP.

Reurtel 155; reurdis 410.

Pls inform ~~FOROFF~~ and committee proposal referred SCAP through US-POLAD Tokyo. You may intimate your discretion strong possibility rejection by SCAP.

For your info some doubt entertained here re feasibility due difficulties accounting, segregation and introduction ETH as supplier Jap mkt especially view fact ETH currently earned sterling will be convertible dollars after Jul 15 which should facilitate ETH purchases Jap textiles. Moreover by agreement now being negotiated between UK and SCAP sterling would become acceptable to SCAP in payment for Japanese exports.

Sent Addis Ababa, repeated Tokyo.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Addis Ababa's 155 is not of record in this Ho.

21424

ROUTINE

TOO: 270536 Z
MCN: SA 120/27

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

c inc

INCOMING MESSAGE

B

Restricted
 ROUTINE

27 Jun 47

FROM : WAh

TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)

INFO : WD (COS)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
 23 DEC. 53

NR : WAR SVC 6945 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT TRUE TOO
 261536 Z) (STATE SERIAL 236 26 JUN 11 AM SIGNED
 MARSHALL)

Ref urtel 144, 2 Jun. Fol is list of all members of
 UN:

- | | | |
|--|------------|-------------------------------------|
| Afghanistan | France | Iceland |
| Argentina | Greece | Republic of the Philippines |
| Australia | Guatemala | Saudi Arabia |
| Belgium | Haiti | Bolivia |
| Honduras | Siam | |
| Brazil | Iceland | Sweden |
| Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic | India | Syria |
| Canada | Iran | Turkey |
| Chile | Iraq | Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic |
| China | Lebanon | Union of South Africa |
| Columbia | Liberia | Union of Soviet Socialist Republics |
| Costa Rica | Luxembourg | |
| | Mexico | |

21082

ROUTINE
Restricted

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6945 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT
TRUE TOO 261536 Z) (STATE SERIAL 236 26 JUN 11 AM SIGNED
MARSHALL) DTD 27 JUN 47 CONTINUED

Cuba	Netherlands	United Kingdom of Great
Czechoslovakia	New Zealand	Britain and Northern
Denmark	Nicaragua	Ireland
Dominican Republic	Norway	United States of America
Ecuador	Panama	Uruguay
Egypt	Paraguay	Venezuela
El Salvador	Peru	Yugoslavia
Ethiopia		

Neutral nations Afghanistan, Ireland (Eire), Nepal, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Yemen.

Enemy nations Bulgaria, Germany, Hungary, Japan, Rumania.

Special status nations Austria, Estonia, Italy, Finland, Korea, Latvia, Lithuania, Siam (Thailand). See Dept's 582, 6 Nov 46.

status undetermined, Albania.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, LEGAL, CIV PROP CUST

NOTE: Ref TEL 144 is C-53058 (DS).

21082

ROUTINE

~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO : 262119 Z

MCN : SA 10/27

'Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.'

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VAD
wph

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

27 June 47

FROM : WAR (MARTIN)

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

TO : SCAP (SMITH US REPS AND RESTITUTION DELEGATION)

INFO : WD (COS) (FOR POLAD)

NR : WARTSVC 6955 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPT DTG 270128 Z)
(STATE SERIAL 240 JUN 26, 8 PM)



Appreciate your reports RTAC meetings. No further instructions this time. Delay regretted but since US not participant in advance cfr program, it has no direct interest. International aspects under discussion in appropriate quarters.

Appreciate your views Hodge departure about July 6 and your return about Aug 1.

Since FEC members frequently refer to views their opposite members expressed in Tokyo, please arrange to transmit by pouch official minutes RTAC proceedings, Japanese press accounts and SCAP press releases re work this agency.

REVISED (28 Jun 47)

MARSHALL

ACTION: REPARATIONS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATI
21425

ROUTINE

TCO : 270617 Z

MON : SA 118/27

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

INCOMING MESSAGE

C inc

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

26 June 47

B

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : US POLAD BERLIN (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMEMBASSY NANKING
(REPEAT TO CONSULS AND DAIREN), AMCONSUL MUKDEN,
AMCONSUL TAIPEI, AMEMBASSY ROME (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
CG USAFIK (POLAD), AMEMBASSY TEHRAN (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMLEGATION ADDIS ABABA, AMEMBASSY BAGHDAD (REPEAT TO
CONSULS), AMLEGATION JIDDA (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMLEGATION VIENNA, AMEMBASSY WARSAW (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMREP BUCHAREST, AMLEGATION BUDAPEST, AMEMBASSY PRAHA,
AMREP SOFIA, AMEMBASSY PANAMA (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMEMBASSY RIO DE JANEIRO (REPEAT TO CONSULS), USPOLAD
AF HQ LEGHORN, AMEMBASSY MANILA (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
SCAP (FOR POLAD), WAR (COS), YOKOHAMA BR USPOLAD,

NR : 260200 Z CIR 25TH

Passports hereafter issued or renewed should in addition
to mil area restriction bear the following statement: "This
passport is not valid for travel in Yugoslavia."

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, USAFIK LO

20762

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 260200 Z
MCN: YFA 41/26

state on 07307 Refuse
WSD 200650/Z Cir 19 Refuse

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
gem

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

25 Jun 47

FROM : WSD (ARCH JEAN)
TO : SCAP (POLAD FOR WILLIAM KANE)
INFO : WAR DEPT (COS)
NR : 250233 Z

Reurtel June 13 notice of separation being extended
30 days. No need to return until further instructions. Letter
follows.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

20373

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

T00 : 250233/Z
MCN : CK 18/25

INCOMING MESSAGE

W 3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

25 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAF (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (COS)
NR : 250140 Z (234 24th)

Re request 75743, procure following publications:
Genko Novei Shuvan (Compilation of Laws and Ordinances
in Force) Post Occupation Legislation, 1945. Govt Printing
Office.

This is in addition to 1930 3d, and supplements on order
nbr 56207 Depts Instr 494, May 12.

Forward urgently IAD Dept. Charge 1970105.002, allot-
ment X-5004, obligation nbr 2346, est cost \$20.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

20261

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 250140 Z
MGN : YA 51/25

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
kch

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

25 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (COS)
NR : 250125 Z (232 24TH)

Betty Flohr's assignment cancelled re Dept's 110 Mar 28.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

20313

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 250125 Z
MCN : YH 34/25

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

25 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)

INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : STATE SERIAL 231 JUN 24 SIGNED MARSHALL

22 pkgs 20&7 lbs official and personal supplies
including cigarettes for USPOLAD Tokyo and Kobe fwded
Yokohama SS Marine Snapper Jun 11. Repeat to Yokohama.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

20098

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 241937 Z
MCN : YA 10/25

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CINC

JLR
heb

INCOMING MESSAGE

W 3

~~Restricted~~

ROUTINE



25 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (PCLAD)

INFO : WAR (COS)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

NR : WAR SVC 6851 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPT DTG 232227 Z)
(STATE SERIAL 230 JUN 23, 5 PM SIGNED MARSHALL) (PEC 22)

Basic Post-Surrender Policy. Policy paper of above title, which is amended version of US initial Post-Surrender Policy and with which you are undoubtedly familiar, accepted unanimously by Commission Jun 19 after having overcome 18 months of vicissitudes and delays. Latest was attempt by Australian representative to abandon paper because events have overtaken it and because peace conference may be held before long. This proposal received no support from other members who desired to confirm basic US policies. US also desired acceptance of paper by FEC because paper as amended contains certain principles advantageous to US and not hitherto accepted by Allies. Australia then proposed to introduce amendment to effect that policies laid down in paper would not prejudice peace treaty discussions. After informal bilateral discussions Australia abandoned proposed amendment but read similar statement into record. This statement endorsed by Canada, New Zealand and United Kingdom and more or less agreed to by US, China and USSR. After some inconclusive discussion re period of validity of policy, paper was adopted. Policy paper will be published in US after notification of receipt by SCAP, probably accompanied by press release embodying statements

20055

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per par 51 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

WAR SVC 7037 REPEMS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6841 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPT DTG
232227 Z) (STATE SERIAL 230 JUN 23, 5 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)
DTG 25 JUN 47 CONT'D

of delegates re connection with peace conference.

Japanese whaling. UK Representative recently introduced into FEC Policy Paper which would restrict Japanese whaling to areas in which they are permitted to fish and would prohibit entirely Japanese pelagic whaling. Economic Committee Jun 12 approved policy by vote of 7 to 1, with US disapproving and China, Philippines and USSR reserving positions. Policy Paper then sent to Steering Committee by vote of 10 to 1. At Steering Committee Jun 17 Blakeslee American member made eloquent defense of US position but received no support. Policy Paper then sent to full Commission by same vote as in Economic Committee with Blakeslee disapproving policy but interposing no objection to passing it up to Commission. At FEC meeting Jun 19 Gen McCoy statement to effect that US views already made clear to interested govts by diplomatic exchanges; that "participation in antarctic whaling by Japanese-manned ships under SCAP's supervision is important in interest of Allied occupation"; and that US Govt has "concluded that SCAP has authority to authorize another antarctic whaling expedition and that he should do so." Faced with this dictum other members abandoned discussion but voted to retain British Policy Paper on agenda.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG
STAT & RPTS, ECON & SCI, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC

20055

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

TOO: 240404 Z
MCN: SA 33/24

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

W

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

24 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : USPOLAD BERLIN (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMEMBASSY NANKING
(REPEAT TO CONSULS AND DAIRREN), AMN CONSUL MURDEN, AMN
CONSUL TAIPEI, AMEMBASSY ROME (REPEAT TO CONSULS), CG
USAFIK (POLAD), AMEMBASSY TEHRAN (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMLEGATION ADDIS ABABA, AMEMBASSY BAGDAD (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
AMLEGATION JIDDA (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMLEGATION VIENNA,
AMEMBASSY WARSAW (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMREP BUCHAREST,
AMLEGATION BUDAPEST, AMEMBASSY PRAHA, AMREP SOFIA, USPOLAD
AF HQ LEGHORN, AMEMBASSY MANILA (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
SCAP, WAR (CHIEF OF STAFF) (TOKYO SECTION), POLAD YOKOHAMA
BRANCH, CHIEF OF STAFF (YOKOHAMA SECTION)

NR : 232200 Z CIRCULAR 23

I. classified posts will continue computing allowances
quarters and col Jul 1 accordance existing regulations. Posts
reclassified will be notified new regs under Sec 901 FS Act
1946. Anticipated be effective Jul 1 but regs governing new
allowances cannot be forwarded until approved by Bur Budget.
When new regs received classified posts will recompute allowances
accordingly. Report Forms 354 and 335 will not be required
until adjustments made accordance new regs. Do not pay new
allowances until new regs received.

II. Temp emerg allowance posts will be notified of rates
payable Jul 1 and will submit master list as of that date and
monthly changes thereafter on Forms 354 and 335.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

19902

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 232200 Z
MCN : YH 44/24



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
kch

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

24 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : SCAP

NR : 232100 Z

Your 164 missing.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

NOTE: Ref 164 is ZX 11333 (Diplomatic)..

19763

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOD : 232100 Z
RCN : YA 24/24



INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

24 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : CINCPAC (ISPOLAD)
NR : 230500 Z (COR 23RD)

Reference part 4 (D) FSS 603 particularly important Jun 30 IS-380 include as obligations all commitments legally payable from 1947 appropriations.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

19633

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TO : 230500 Z
NR : YA 31/23

FAR EAST ~~CHINA~~ ~~INDIA~~ ~~AFRICA~~ ~~EUROPE~~
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY HEADQUARTERS, HONOLULU~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
RTT

W
C
i
n
g
3



INCOMING MESSAGE

Revised
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

22 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (SWANE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (POLAD)
NR : WAR SVC 6874 (RELAYS MSG DIME TOO 211438 Z) (STATE
UNNUMBERED SVC JUN 21, 10 AM SIGNED WARSHALL)
(RECEIVED NANKING SENT DEPT AS 1358 JUN 20, 1 PM)

"China Press for the week ending Jun 14 was taken by storm by the announcement of what appeared to be a fairly serious border clash between Chinese troops in Sinkiang and outer Mongolian forces, which all the official releases implied, with specific statement, as supported by Soviet forces or at least as being part of the policy of the Soviet Union.

The incident came without any previous warning and since it involved not only the tough question of Sinkiang but also a foreign power with which Chinese relations are not precisely of the best, it was an issue made to order as a relief from the endless and seemingly insoluble complexities of the internal situation. Day after day, news articles of fighting, diplomatic protests and counter charges from the Soviets were headline stories. Practically none of these stories had any confirmation except that it was apparent there had been a clash of some kind. Attempts to pin the issue down only met with evasion from the govt, which gave those papers which would speculate a field day in which to use their imagination.

19322

ROUTINE
Revised
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) NR : WAR SVC 6874 22 JUN 47 CONT'D

All papers assumed Soviet implication but there was never any evidence produced to substantiate the charge beyond the obvious and recognized relationship between the Soviet Union and outer Mongolia.

News reporting covered such aspects as torture of prisoners, gold deposits, discovery of uranium, Tass allegation of American complicity and the arrival in Nanking of a Tibetan Delegation which wished to place the Tibetan Army at the service of the Republic.

Practically every paper carried at least 1 editorial comment on the topic each day and all were equally loquacious in demanding immediate steps for the protection of Chinese territory. Some papers, such as the Army Ho Ping Jih Pao, even went so far as to demand that an expeditionary force be dispatched to the area at once, though no one who made such a suggestion stopped to consider the practical question of where this Army was to come from. The attitude of the Ho Ping Jih Pao was typified by its statement that "It is an invasion that no independent nation can stand. Both morally and rationally, the Soviet Union should absolutely be responsible for the violation of our sovereignty by outer Mongolia."

The CC clique Ta Kung Pao saw the Peitashan Incident and the activities of Korean troops in Manchuria as part of a general Soviet plan which was labelled intolerable. Kmt Chung Yang Jih Pao breathed fire at the beginning of the week but later on, as no one produced more specific evidence of what had happened, became more cautious in its comment and

19322

ROUTINE
Restricted

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



Retained
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) NR : WAR SVC 6874 22 JUN 47 CONT'D

councilled moderation in public attitudes until the evidence was forthcoming, and stated its belief that the govt would certainly know how to protect Chinese national interests. Even the independent Ta Kung Pao, which normally takes a more reasonable attitude, had at last found an issue in which it felt free to follow the line of the official press. The only really restrained comment came from the independent Nanking Hsin Min Pao which stated that "The Peitashan Incident should awaken us to the fact that the only way out is to stop internal strife and strengthen ourselves."

Coincidentally with the Peitashan Incident, reports were belatedly published on the outbreak of fighting in Tibet between civilians and the Lamas though no comment was vouchsafed. There was a decrease of war news indicating a lull on all fronts which was interpreted as a prelude to another Communist offensive. There was no comment on this however. (No mention was made of govt withdrawals in the Eastern part of Manchuria).

Nanking and Shanghai had a recrudescence of economic notes. Nanking papers were particularly concerned with indications of a forthcoming drought in areas such as Hopei, Szechwan, the Northwest, the Southwest and even around Nanking. There were many vague suggestions as to what should be done should this condition materialize, but no one seemed to have any particularly concrete suggestions as to how to make the rains come beyond the lowering of taxes and the

19322

ROUTINE
Retained

-3-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Retained
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) NR : WAR SVC 6874 22 JUN 47 CONT'D

elimination of corruption in the govt.

Shanghai papers were concerned with the growing labor unrest as a result of the unfreezing of the cost of living index in Shanghai which many employers were resisting. Shanghai papers also reported a series of what they called minor rice riots in Anhwei which was followed by the imposition of a state of emergency in the province. There was a great decrease in political news and comment thereon.

Nanking papers published a rash of speculations that implementation of the new constitution, scheduled for next Dec. will be postponed as would the fall elections. Talk of peace negotiations dropped to a minimum. There were only a few new stories on student activities, these consisting mainly of demands that those still under arrest be released at once. Many stories claimed that practically all universities had resumed classes but other news items indicated that this resumption was largely pro forma and that most students, in fact, were still idling. There was little comment except the continued campaign of the Ta Kung Pao for effective guarantees of civil liberties and a few scattered comments from the official press which claimed that student activities had been permanently broken which, therefore, justified the repressive measures taken by the govt.

The announcement that trade with Japan would be resumed in Aug. gave most papers a new opportunity to attack American occupation policy and to demand that General MacArthur cease his attitude of leniency and consult China more frequently on his policies. Such comment was found in Nanking, Shanghai,

19322

ROUTINE
Retained

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Revised
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) NR : WAR SVC 6874 22 JUN 47 CONT'D

Formosa, and Canton. Canton, incidentally, which normally places very little emphasis on foreign reporting, this week devoted most of its space to such topics.

Events in Hungary were fully reported throughout the country and the official press did not fail to point the moral that the Soviet Coup d'etat again illustrated Communist methods throughout the world which must be met by a strong stand.

The Peitashan Incident and Hungarian developments provided the occasion for an immediate demand that the US should extend the Truman doctrine to Asia and at once grant Chinese requests for financial and military assistance, on the score that China is playing the leading role in the world today in the struggle against Communism. Several papers accused the US of shortsightedness in having failed to recognize this fact and to have acted accordingly. Stuart."

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



19322

ROUTINE
Revised
-5-

TOO : 220248 Z
MCN : SA 27/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST ~~COMMUNICATIONS CENTER~~
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY PERSHING PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
YTF

Cinc

B

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

22 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR SVC 6676 (RELAYS MSG VENUE TOO 210600 Z TO
WILID, CINCPAC) (BANGKOK NR 254 WEEKA ENDING 20
JUN SGD VANCE)

A-1 strong pressure to abolish Upper House believed lacking sufficient support to pass. Pridi arrives today. Swiss to open Legation within year. Cabinet receives credit for new stock textiles while it reiterates intention lower price of housing, food, medicine and clothing with effective rent control and further purchase textiles drugs. Drastic penalties announced for smuggling but effect doubtful. In effort to curb smuggling Cabinet to retain price controls.

A-1 editorial concern expressed on import exports slump caused by long sterling short dollar balance (also by British claim of dubious grading of rubber and tin recently exported). New power dam for Chienmai projected and impetus continues for Chaimat dam. Bangkok-Saigon service by air France approved pending bilateral agreement. Dutch now signing bilateral Philippine and China still stalling.

A-1 American training policy instituted at Lopburi for ground troops, Col Pisit former G-2 given 6 months with limited funds to prove worth of American training method "Adapted to Siamese conditions" visualize high staff hostility to streamlining. Pisit now Infantry Inspector General.

19314

ROUTINE

~~Secret~~

-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6676 22 JUN 47 CONTINUED

General Valluy states that he will shortly return to France for 2 month visit with family. Also states that Gen Dejonquieres to return as Commissioner for Laos, Pensvaire not to return to FLC.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

19314

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 220253 Z
MCN : YE 45/21

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND JLR
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~ Jjk
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

22 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6861 (RELAYS MSG DTG 210930 Z FROM MILATTACHE
MANILA WEEVA SIGNED KREUTER) (MSG NBR 43 WAR PASSES TO
CINCPAC)

Re Labor strikes mentioned msg nr 47 Roxas in Cabinet
Meeting 20 Jun directed Secty Labor take necessary steps require
Labor Unions comply strictly with law and decisions Court Labor
Relations. Roxas has announced strikes against Govt will not be
tolerated. A-2.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS AIR OF
20 AUG 75



13240

ROUTINE
Secret

TOG : 211149 Z
MCN : YD 49/21

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

1
COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, ~~PROHIB~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jk

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

22 Jun 47

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC (ATTN SIGNAL, DIPLOMATIC AND GORE)

NR : WAR SVC 6859 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 201400 Z) (FROM COL
LATTIN FROM MIATTACHE PARIS SIGNED TATE) (REF NBR MA 214)

1. Reference Letter Order 21 Apr Order 107-28 re TDY Lattin about 42 days Congress Universal Postal Union Paris.

2. Request authorization extend Paris TDY about 21 days. Arrived Paris 6 May but Congress scheduled continue until at least 3 Jul. Essential remain with Congress to insure status Japan, Korea and ex-Japanese dependencies in Postal Union appropriate. This matter not due for discussion before at least 1 Jul.

3. Request approval my following contemplated action:
Will request Congress continue Japan, Korea and ex-Japanese Dependencies as members Postal Union but with SCAP acting for them until SCAP notifies Postal Union in each case that the country is authorized carry on direct relation with Postal Union or Foreign Governments or both. In view been diplomatic rivalry to prevent increase Soviet controlled membership and voting power, believe desirable continue membership ex-Japanese Dependencies until their International status settled, expect use argument Ryukyus expected eventually will be more or less independent with separate Postal Administration. Believe my above position would carry greater weight with Congress if were officially authorized added status as delegates for Japan, Korea and ex-Japanese Dependencies.

4. Request authority sign for Japan, Korea, ex-Japanese Dependencies their adherence to Postal Convention adopted by this Congress. This request made because present trend debate indicates possibility such adherence would automatically keep them in Postal Union.

19248

ROUTINE

Confidential
Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 50 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

EX 52696 201415

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6859 (FROM COL LATTIN FROM MILATTACHE
PARIS) DTD 22 JUN CONT'D

5. Request increase in baggage allowance return trip from 50 to 100 lbs due quantity official papers received from Congress by self as well as Dunbar who has already returned US.
6. Request rad reply on all above requests before 30 Jun care Military Attache Paris who has only Paris cryptographic facilities.
7. Above reference policies repeated by Paris Embassy to State Department.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
AG PERS DIV, AG OPF BR, DIPLOMATIC

19248

ROUTINE

POB : 211147 Z
MCP : ED 50/28

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jlk

W
Cme

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE
ROUTINE

22 Jun 47

B

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

REF : WAR SWC 6957 (RELAYS MSG DTG 210350 Z FROM MILATTACHE
MANILA TO HILID WD VARGAS SIGNED KUMUTER) (MESSAGE WBR 47
WAR PASSES TO CINCPAC)

Roxas in advice to new Chief Peoples Court expressed approval doctrine previously argued by court that duress and coercion on part Japs should be proved by defense. Peoples Court decision clearing Tirona, Puppet Minister Health Labors. Public Welfare, indicated burden on prosecution to prove absence of duress or coercion. Some editorial effort being made local press to bring issue on amnesty for treasonable collaboration into Nov elections. Roxas frequently has lengthy private conferences including Laurel, Aquino, Recto and Vargas, but avoids public approbation maintaining amnesty is matter to be decided by the people and not by one man. A-2.

About 7,000 laborers from 9 organizations presently on strike Manila including Army and Navy Club, Phil Consolidated Shipyards (Engineer Island) Phil Refining Co. Festi employees combining with Phil Airlines and a few Phil Airlines employees. Threatened is strike Metropolitan water district A-2.

Copra price slipped 20 Jun to \$120 per metric ton FOB Manila. Price is still highly profitable to producers and dealers. A-2.

Reorganization plans still under staff study by Phil Army. A-1.



NO SIG
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

19241

ROUTINE
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6357 (RELAYS MSG DTG 210350 Z FROM
MILATTACHE MANILA TO MILID WD WEEKA SIGNED KREUTER) (MESSAGE
NR 47 WAR PASSES TO CINCPAC) 22 JUNE 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPC



19241

ROUTINE

TOO : 211114 Z
MCN : YD 48/21

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
jun

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

21 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6844 (RELAYS MSG FROM NEW DELHI TRUE TOO 201200 Z)
(ODA 42 WBERA 25 CHAMBERLIN FROM BENNETT)

AICC ratified working committee's acceptance Jun 3 plan. Opposition 29 Muslim majority Province Members. League acceptance qualified but unreluctant as opposed to Congress unqualified but reluctant acceptance. Determined stand of Congress in faith of fundamental unity of India reiterated. Congress claims only British paramountcy passing as regards States and successor Govt entitled to inherit this paramountcy. Congress attitude that states cannot declare Independence major political item this week. League as usual in opposition to anything advocated by Congress officially states belief in theory of States unfettered right to do as they please on termination of British paramountcy. This again the factor arises which places League and Congress in opposite camps and could be serious block for cooperation between two Dominions. Travancore still out for Independence regardless of Congress threat to support the State Congress Party in their fight to get Travancore into C. A. Hyderabad enlarges argument in favor of Independence by stating that they have common interests with both Pakistan and Hindustan but joining either would jeopardize Hyderabad's unity. A reasonable statement irrespective of Hyderabad's geographical contiguity with

19016

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR. NR : WAR SVC 6844, 21 JUNE 47, CONT'D

Hindustan and its overwhelming Hindu population. Believed intervention of Saro Jivinsidu caused this statement. Here economic interests in Hyderabad and fact that her sons are members of Nizam's Govt may indicate Tagit in camera agreement that Congress would accept this line of thinking. If this possibility holds forth animosity of Congress and Hyderabad may be lessened and an agreement may be reached. Mysora publicly announced they will join Hindustan C. A. League willingness to recognize States rights with regard to Declaration of Independence may result in Kashmir declaring for independence if League can guarantee that adjacent Muslim Area Tribesmen can be kept under control and not allowed to exploit Kashmir. Believed Viceroy trip to Kashmir is at request of Maharaja to try to get some guarantee that HMG would help Kashmir if League guarantees protection fail. Meeting Viceroy Jinnah Gandhi and Nehru re NWFP referendum futile. Jinnah sure of success of referendum and states that on existing of present Min of War League can take over by constitutional means. Indefinite leave granted NWFP Governor Carce and appointment of Lt Gen Lockhart ex GOC Southern Command as acting Governor is appeasement to Congress. Possibility of continued communal eruptions present but believed united efforts both parties plus presence of strong military in hot spots will result in gradual decline of disorders.

Burma Constitutional Assembly declares for complete independence rather than Dominion status as obviously impractical due to complete and total disorder in country and utter failure of economic system. Compromise between AFPB and HMG on a widened dominion type existence in British Commonwealth probable outcome. Indo Burma relations strained over Burmese

19016

ROUTINE
~~SECRET~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

PLAIN TEXT, NR, VAR 52, 6344, 21 JUNE 47, CONT'D

...result in decline in friendly relations between
...situation which would result in favor
...regard to both countries. No general...
...Canadian talk favorably received by
...Economic no change. Military
...moved into Bengal and N.W. preparation
...of time of... statement
...would be withdrawn in... surprise as
...statement
...British and...
...partition and...
...and...
...migration...

CLASSIFICATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, 3-2, 1-1
DIPLOMATIC INFO

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



18016
CONFIDENTIAL
JUN 21 1947
JUN 21 1947

...required. Handle as... correspondence per
... (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

21 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR . WAR SVC 6840 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 200230 Z) (FROM USMA
MELBOURNE NR C 3447 WEEKA) (FOR WDGID, CINCPAC SIGNED MICHAELIS)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

Right Wing Australian Labor Party defeated Left Wing at annual conference in Sydney when endorsed recent suspension Left Wing Kazoomba Br and expulsion of one its members. Also banned Left Wing members from membership in industrial groups. Plan by which members of State Br of all who depart from party policy anywhere will be called upon to explain their actions to ALP executive part of new plan to curb strikes and Communists. Realization that primary way for Unionists to defeat Communists is by strong leadership.

Mr R G Casey picked to be new President Liberal Party upon Mr Ritchie's retirement in Sep. Dr Evatt to leave for Japan in Jul. Believed here that talks will hasten peace treaty and subjects of whaling and reparations will be discussed fully.

Mr Marshall's proposal for aiding Europe widely publicized. concern over Russian attitude evidenced. Chifley announced amendment to Commonwealth wage pegging regulations which removes any obstacles to state Parliament's legislating for 40 hour week in own state.

General coal strike in New South Wales to be called by Deputies and Shop Owner's Association on 23 Jun unless granted wage claim. Already withdrawn its men from metropolitan and southern field.

Lt Gen Sturdez returned Australia 16 Jun stated British war experiments would undoubtedly be carried out in Australia. Empire military experts taking into account implication atom bomb warfare and planning accordingly. 2 Royal Navy light fleet

18854

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

2

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JIR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6840 (RELAYS NSC TRUE TOO 200230 Z)
FROM USMA MELBOURNE NBR C 3447 WEEKA) (FOR WDGID, CINCPAC)
SIGNED MICHAELIS)

carriers with destroyer escort arriving 4 Jul for exercises with Australian Navy.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



18854

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

TOO : 202129 Z

MCN : YH 07/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

21 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6835 (RELAYS CONFIDENTIAL MSG DTG 201526 Z)
(WEEKA 2nd FROM US MILIAS SINGAPORE TO DIR OF INTEL
AND CINCPAC)

~~DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75~~

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



20 Jun ends period covered by this Week's
Malaya. Field Marshal Montgomery expected Singapore
26 Jun for South East Asia Defence Discussion. Now present
are Commander in Chief British Pacific Fleet Admiral Bood, East
Indies Fleet Admiral Passiser and staffs. Lord Killearn, the
Special Commissioner in South East Asia returned 19th from tour
of Australia and New Zealand. Hope to be able to report agenda
of meetings and results. Sold to Russia were 4,000 additional
tons of rubber which brings total sales for year to 14,000 tons C-5
plus 500 tons to Spain. Internal politics quiet as debate by
Parliament on proposed constitution is awaited. Chinese pres-
sure groups in Malaya expect that British Communist members of
Parliament will support Chinese views while Sultan of Johore
who is in London will head the support of the proposals as
submitted. Colonial Office plan will probably be to play off
the Chinese against the Malays to arrive at a compromise. It
is expected that Chinese objection on lack of any very strong
points will stress the fact that there is opposition to the Con-
stitution by certain Malayan political groups, but as previously
reported those groups mainly consist of Chinese controlled fig-
ureheads with little following.

NEI. Shah Ris, who last week refused to visit Batavia for
reason of personal safety, has now gone there and on 19 Jun made

18809

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JIR
ef



INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6835 (RELAYS CONFIDENTIAL MSG DTG
201526 Z) WENKA 24 FROM US MILLIAS SINGAPORE TO DIR OF INTEL
AND CINCPAC)

a radio appeal for further consultations between the Republicans and Dutch to prevent a further drift apart. There are evidences of the Dutch being placed under great tension due to demands from business interests to recover these states, while the local Dutch Civil Govt has remained optimistic that satisfactory developments can be reached without force. Since the Republic of East Indonesia and of Borneo have now refused to accept the Indonesian Republic's counter proposals as already reported, Sjahrif finds himself losing power as well as support from both the Sudanese as well as the Madurese areas who have already established Separatist movements. No recent military clashes have been reported.

Burma. The special committee of the AFPFL has announced its recommendations for a new flag, to consist of 1 large white star surrounded by 5 smaller white stars on a red background. This will replace the ancient peacock flag of the Burmese kings, which has been used up to now by AFPFL. Udahtin-Tut now established in London as first Commissioner from Burma.

All A 1.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

18809

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 201913 Z
MON : YA 136/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE *CINC 3*

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE



21 Jun 47

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6829 (RELAYS MSG FROM USMA WELLINGTON) (TRUE TOC
200400 Z) (TO MILID) (WEEKKA SIGNED COCKSON NBR 535)

Labor conferences end with rift in ranks, but govt's critics within party reduced to small minority. Prime Minister Fraser rebuffs Section of Trade Union movement dissatisfied with govt policy in regard to stabilization. Fraser also attacked Communism and its threat to present government. Vote of confidence taken on Fraser and govt and carried enthusiastically. First session of 28th Parliament to begin 25 Jun 47. Prime Minister has intimated that no questions of controversial nature will be discussed, this omits Bretton Woods and national defense. On other hand Cabinet is considering national defense next week and Army hopes to get a Governmental statement of Policy.

Prime Minister Fraser addressing Returned Service Men's Association left door ajar on question of universal service to get public reaction. A politically strong organization, the Returned Service Men's Association has endorsed Universal service.

Government announced it is considering construction of small atomic PWR to obtain supplies of radio active substances for agricultural, animal and medical research. Refer to this stations OCS 1 report R-79-47 dated 29 May 47.

Shipping officials still in dark on possible effect on New Zealand of US Maritime strike. Prime Minister looks with

18776

~~ROUTINE~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per per 51 1 and 60 s (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 1

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR NR: WAR SVC 5529 (RELAYS MSG FROM USNA WELLINGTON)
INFO: TNO 20400 BT TO WILD, WETA SIGNED COCESO1 NR 535

disfavor on proposed Pan Pacific Conference of Maritime Unions.
New Zealand Army Chief of Staff weig back from and impressed
with London Empire Army Conference, surprised at world
shipping and transportation shortage in case of another war.
First press expression of strong suggestion that FUEAF obtain
flight jet fighters for indoctrination personnel.

NO 513

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG ITR OF
6 AUG 75

1977
Telephone for reference. Sub 1 of 100-103-20
per par 5.1 and 5.2 of AR 380-5

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ES

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

21 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK) (FOR POLAD)
NR : WAR SVC 6820 (RELAYS CONFIDENTIAL MSG FROM STATE DEPT
SIGNED MARSHALL TRUE TOO 200151 2) (STATE SERIAL 124
JUN 19 8 PM)

Chinese Embassy requests permission assign 2 additional consular officers Seoul to take care increasing volume work in Consulate General there. If CG USAFIK has no objection increase staff. Embassy will be requested to furnish names of individuals so that these can be forwarded CG USAFIK for clearance.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, USAFIK LO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER 14C 1.1
6 AUG. 75



18729

ROUTINE

TOO : 200550 2

MCN : YD 39/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 228 TWENTIETH

Kenneth J Ruch assgnd Disbursing Officer Tokyo and is expected to depart after short period of training.
Carolyn J Lorentzen, steno, transferred Tokyo from Manila and expected depart Manila approximately July 1.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

19041

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

T00 : 210300 Z
MCN : YH 42/21

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : CINCPAC (POLAD)

NR : 227 20TH

Reurtel 96, 2d and reurdis 473, 19th. Decision participate social welfare comm awaits consideration of agenda. Dept and FSA favor suggestion attendance by SCAP social welfare expert depending contents agenda, no expense to Dept. sent Singapore as 103.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

ADDED DIST: PUBLIC H & W (23 Jun 47)

NOTE: Ref Tel 96 is believed to be SINGAPORE's MLOS 94.

18998

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 210300 Z
MON: YD 29/21

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
apl

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAF (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WD (COS)
NR : 226 207E

Hendrick Van Oss, Chief Div Biographic Info, departing
Fairfield-Suisun, Calif Jun 21 via ATC Tokyo.

WARSEALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

19168

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 210100 Z
MCN: YC 40/21

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ec

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

20 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : USPOLAD BERLIN, AMEMBASSY NANKING, AMEMBASSY ROME, AMEMBASSY TEHRAN, AMLEGATION ADDIS ABABA, AMEMBASSY BAGHDAD, AMLEGATION JIDDA, AMLEGATION VIENNA, AMEMBASSY WARSAW, AMREP BUCHAREST, AMLEGATION BUDAPEST, AMEMBASSY PRAGUE, AMREP SOFIA, AMEMBASSY PANAMA, AMEMBASSY RIO DE JANEIRO, USPOLAD AFHQ LEGHORN, AMEMBASSY MANILA, SCAP (POLAD)

INFO : WAR (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : CIR 18

Re (1) Telegrams EIOUS 184 and 185 to US Missions from Joint Export-Import Agency (US-UK) Minden Germany (JEIA) requesting extensive commercial info and copies of commercial documents (2) communications to Dept from many missions requesting instructions in the matter. This telegram should be regarded as reply to latter except where special questions have been raised requiring more detailed instructions. No action should be taken by Missions on JEIA tels beyond any already taken pending receipt further instructions. Commerce endeavoring furnish JEIA (1) lists Chamber of Commerce (2) names foreign official agencies dealing with trade and commerce and (3) info on shipping documents. PGH Dept considering entire problem of assistance by missions to JEIA and taking matter up with OMGUS thru WAR. PGH Dept concurs with view expressed by many Missions that requests from JEIA and OMGUS should come thru proper channels and is considering arrangements whereby USPOLAD Berlin will clear such requests.

MARSHALL

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, ECON & SCI
DIPLOMATIC

18055

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 190100 Z
MCN : YH 33/19

W
B.

UNCLASSIFIED

DS /GA/SHE/np
19 June 1947
164

200901

SCAP

STATE DEPARTMENT ROUTINE

INFO: WDCSA ROUTINE

164, June 19, 1947 Z 11333

Reference radio 170215 Z (this is Atcheson's 164, June 19, 1947.)

Browne designated as officer to control space allocated to Department on eastbound flights Northwest Airlines.

OFFICIALS

APPROVED:

CINC

R. M. LEVI
Colonel, ASD
Adjutant General

GEORGE ATCHESON JR.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section

INFO COPIES TO:

CinC
C/S
G-1
G-4

M/R: Above radio sent in reply to Department's unnumbered radio June 17, 2:15 P.
SHE 26-7013



INFORMATION COPY

232100Z - Refers.

DS GA/WJS/1h
20 JUNE 47
NO : 165

SCAP UNCLASSIFIED

STATE DEPARTMENT.....ROUTINE
INFO: WDCSA.....ROUTINE

2 x 11301

200445

165, June 20, 1947.

Redeptel 220, June 17.

Under present conditions and policy dependent houses and billets are assigned on basis priority list established according to husband's overseas service since December 7, 1941. Assuming no overseas service estimate subject dependents could be cleared for entry Japan within ten-twelve months; with twelve months overseas service estimate three-four months after arrival husband in Japan.

ATCHERSON

CINC

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

GEORGE ATCHERSON, JR.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section

Copies to:

CinC
G-1
AG

W/R: 1. Above radio is in reply to inquiry from State Dept to telegram no. 220, 17 June 47 (AG control no. 17525).

2. Information concerning length of time within which dependents may join husband in theater obtained from Colonel Blakely of G-1, Dependents and Billet Control Division.

3. G-1 (Col. Blakely) informally concurs.



WJS 26-5364

UNCLASSIFIED

IS GA/WJS/1A
20 JUNE 47
No : 167

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

SCAP

WISCA (PASS TO SECSTATE).....PRIORITY

200455

-53490
LGV, June 20, 1947.

Reference radio WAB-97693, 9 May 47. Request the assignment of Mr. John MacDonald, Foreign Service Officer, to staff this Mission in connection with restitution problems. R. B. Smith, Chairman United States Reparations and Restitution Delegation, advises MacDonald has close knowledge various problems which have arisen regarding restitution looted property; has served past three years in Japanese and Korean Economic Affairs Division of Department, and has been member FHC Restitution Committee.

In view his background and experience, his services would be of great assistance this Headquarters in connection with restitution and other related matters.

CINC

ATCHERSON

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

E. M. LEVI
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

GEORGE ATCHERSON, JR.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section



INFO COPIES TO:

- CinC
- C/S
- D C/S
- REP (Gen. Harrison)
- CPC

M/R: 1. Above radio sent at request of CPC/FP by check sheet, 18 Jun 47, subject "Assignment of Mr. John MacDonald to staff of USPOLAD. Radio approved by C/S, 15 Jun 47.

1382

2. Above wording has been slightly re-arranged but substance of telegram is identical with approved draft.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

WJS 26-5364

WASDC 7964-rep/lin

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ^{FAR EAST COMMAND} ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
rrr

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

19 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) (MARTIN)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR BUNCE)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6790 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 180330 Z) (STATE SERIAL
120 JUN '7, 7 PM)

Secretary sent letter to Eccles informing him your resignation and reasons for it. Hildring then talked Eccles. Letter cooperative and appreciates importance of work you are doing to US.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redi-
patch to CG USAFIK (BUNCE) for info.

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



17781

ROUTINE

Confidential

TOO : 180948 Z
MCN : SA 126/18

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ^{FAR EAST COMMAND} ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ
FRF

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

19 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) (MARTIN)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR BUNCE)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6790 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 180330 Z) (STATE SERIAL
120 JUN 17, 7 PM)

Secretary sent letter to Eccles informing him your resignation and reasons for it. Hilldring then talked Eccles. Latter cooperative and appreciates importance of work you are doing to US.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redi-
patch to CG USAFIK (BUNCE) for info.

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



17781

ROUTINE

TOO : 180948 Z
MCN : SA 126/18

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

19 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (COS), CG XXIV CORPS
NR : 18 (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

Red Star Jun 17 "In Northern Korea" by K Visshilin,
rejects as ungrounded France press report of deterioration
in food situation OMN PWI.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

17906

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 182015 Z
MCN : YA 20/19

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

B

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

19 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (FOR SMITH), WARCOS (POLAD)
NR : STATE SERIAL 221 JUN 18

US Reparation Restitution Restoration Delegation DS 150
advice of allotment airmailed approx 3 weeks ago. Copy being
airmailed immediately. Budget for FY 1948 will be submitted for
approval when requested estimates recd.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, REPARATIONS

17798

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO :: 181945/Z
MCN :: WH 59/18

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JUL 1
WD

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

18 Jun 47

FROM :: WSD

TO :: WD ((CHIEF OF STAFF)), SOAP ((JDR POLAD))

NR :: 220 117TH

Dep proposes assigning a new FSO class 5 to Tokyo
ref your desp 1026 May 26, 47. Following his arrival when
may he reasonably expect quarters so that his wife and
child 1 1/2 yrs may join him?

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

117525

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

MOO: 180325 Z
MCN: XC 44/18

W
B

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

15 Jun 47

FROM : WISD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD), WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 171108 Z (RELAY FROM LONDON SEND DEPT AS 3297, 171108)

Responding to an inquiry Mayhew, Under Secretary Foreign Office made following written statement in Commons on 16th.

"His Majesty's Govt have for some time thought desirable that there should be a preliminary meeting of members of the British Commonwealth on a Ministersial level to provide for an exchange of views on the problems which will arise when the time comes to make peace with Japan.

The Australian Govt have suggested that such a meeting should be held in Canberra and we for our part have expressed our willingness to send representatives there.

If the proposal proves to be generally acceptable it is contemplated that the meeting should begin towards the end of Aug. As to the peace conference proper no decision has yet been taken on when and where it will be held nor is it yet known who will represent the United Kingdom."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

17278

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 171108/Z
RCW : 15 39/17

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
 ROUTINE

18 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : CINCPAC (FOR POLAD), WAR (COS), AMCONSUL SHANGHAI,
 AMEMBASSY MANILA

NR : 170215 Z

Northwest Airlines has allocated Dept 2 seats on 1 of its thrice-weekly flight which co hopes to inaugurate to Orient in near future. Flights to sv Tokyo, Shanghai and terminate Manila. Trans Branch Dept to control westbound space; and control eastbound space and coordinate with Shanghai and Manila. In view of PAA operations into Manila and Shanghai, Dept recommends eastbound space be for urgent needs of Tokyo and Seoul, as well as Manila and Shanghai.

Under arrangements (1) NWA must be notified not later than 72 hours prior to scheduled departure of passengers names and (2) any space not utilized must be returned to carrier 72 hours prior to scheduled departure.

Advise Dept immediately of off controlling space in order that carrier's overseas representative can maintain contact regarding rates, schedules, etc.

Dept will advise mission of flight, nbr and date to which allocation will apply.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG

17199

ROUTINE
 UNCLASSIFIED

TCO: 170215 Z
 MCN: YB 31/17



5247 164 REPLIES

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

18 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAF (FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : RELAY FROM MOSCOW: 2161, 16TH

"Izvestia June 14. What is going on at Tokyo trial?
By V Kudryavtsev. Summary follows:

Work of Tribunal is such as to arouse not only
perplexity but in many cases indignation on part world public
opinion.

Democratic press throughout world has already drawn
attention to tendentious selection Japanese defense counsel.
Composition of defense has been reflected in conduct defense
during trial. Instead helping Tribunal establish degree
individual guilt of accused within framework known historic
facts about criminal nature Japanese aggression and its standard
bearers, defense attempts not only justify clients but also
whitewash Japanese aggression as whole.

AMEUVERS defense have changed somewhat during course
trial. Change took place under influence strengthening position
reaction in internal affairs Japan during period elapsed since
capitulation. Well-known in first period occupation (and this
had effect on conduct defense at start trial) ruling classes
Japan attempted place whole blame for aggression on military
clique alone and except those circle (upper section Japanese
monopolistic capital, "Liberal" politicians like Yoshida, Shidehara
etc and court circles) who not without reason thought they would
find common language with American occupation authorities.

17132

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR NR: RELAY FROM MOSCOW 18 JUNE 47 CONT'D

During period war was being declared in Japan, there took place rapid coalescence between Zaibatsu and govt apparatus. Talk about military clique taking govt apparatus into own hands and following policy opposed to Zaibatsu is nothing but smokescreen.

At present when American Foreign Policy has taken clear turn towards rebirth Japanese industry and trade, which would ensure "Cooperation" between Japanese and American capitalists, no representative occupation authorities (no need speak of Japanese authorities) utters even word about bringing representatives Zaibatsu to trial; on contrary those close relations which existed before war between American monopolies and Zaibatsu are being strengthened and extended. This new circumstance has also been taken into consideration by defense at Tokyo trial. Already it is developing "Theory" exclusive guilt Japanese military clique to lesser degree. Now it has gone over to open defense Japanese imperialism as whole.

Defense tries "Prove" Japan in general didn't follow aggressive policy and her actions arose out of considerations "Defense inasmuch as Pacific powers allegedly were following policy encircling Japan." American defense counsel especially zealous in "Establishing this theory if one may call it so."

Soviet prosecution by means of documentary facts and testimony from Japanese Army representatives easily refuted all these attempts whitewash aggressors.

Impression being formed certain circles in USA are trying exploit Tokyo trial for own foreign policy aims. This impression becomes especially strong after unprecedented

17132

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

PROM: WAR NR: RELAY FROM MOSCOW 18 JUNE 47 CONT'D

speech by member intelligence section MacArthur Staff, Lt Col Blade, who appeared as witness for defense at session June 2. Such support is immediately utilized not only by Japanese defense counsel in court itself but also by Japanese reactionary circles outside walls Tribunal. They aren't averse to rebirth aggressive militarism even if it is at cost turning Japan into Far Eastern Policeman, even if at first corresponding Hqs should be located on other side Pacific. Some activity in this direction already to be observed. In any other circumstances, new Japanese Foreign Minister Ashida would hardly have risked making claims to Kurile Islands on own initiative. Trial balloons were also sent up on question reestablishing Japanese Armed Forces.

World public opinion is right to demand International Military Tribunal should adhere closely to spirit and letter Potsdam Declaration and Charter of Tribunal. Department repeat Tokyo. Kohler."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

17132

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

FOO: 170210 Z
MCN: YB 29/17

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

105

Cink

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

18 June 47

FROM : WSD

TO : ANEMBASSY NANKING (REPEAT TO CONSULS AND DAIREN EXCEPT
SHANGHAI) (USIS RELAY SHANGHAI), AMCONSUL MUMDEN (USIS RELAY
SHANGHAI), AMCONSUL TAIPEI, ANEMBASSY ROME (REPEAT TO CONSULS),
CG XXIV CORPS (POLAD), SCAF (FOR POLAD), ANEMBASSY TEHRAN
(REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMLEGATION ADDIS ABABA, ANEMBASSY
BAGHDAD (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMLEGATION JIIDA (REPEAT TO
CONSULS), ANEMBASSY WARSAW (REPEAT TO CONSULS), AMREF
BUCHAREST, AMLEGATION BUDAPEST, ANEMBASSY PRAHA, AMREF
SOFIA, ANEMBASSY PANAMA (REPEAT TO CONSULS), ANEMBASSY
RIO DE JANEIRO (REPEAT TO CONSULS), USPOLAD AFHQ LEGATION,
ANEMBASSY MANILA (REPEAT TO CONSULS), WAR (CHIEF OF STAFF),
CG EIGHTH ARMY (POLAD)

NR : CIRCULAR 16

Re Dep Cirtel January 9 1947 next quarterly regis-
tered demand for non preference quota nhrs must reach Dept Aug 1
for allotment 2d quarter FY allotment covering 1st preference
demand indicated your last registered demand made for July except
where 1st preference category over subscribed. In future registered
demand for 1st and 2d preference should be reported monthly to
reach Dept by 15 of month preceding month of proposed issuance,
except in cases where preference categories over subscribed, in
which case requests should be included in quarterly demand as 1st
preference applicants qualify under those quotas where 1st pref-
erence not over subscribed. Quota nhrs may also be requested
telegraphically at applicants expense. In answer such requests
Dept will endeavor far as practicable make allotment preference
nhrs for use same month or soon thereafter as nhrs are available.
However, no assurance should be given applicants re month during
which allotment may be expected non preference nhrs must not be

17262

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR: CIRCULAR 16 18 JUNE 47 CONT'D

issued 1st preference applicants without prior authorization from Dept order 1st preference portion quota may not be over issued as far as administratively practicable. Qualified 1st preference applicants for whom nbrs available should be issued visas before 2d preference and latter before non preference applicants.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

Note: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG EIGHTH ARMY (YOKOHAMA BRANCH DIPLOMATIC SECTION) for info. (18 June 47)

17262

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 170050 Z
MCN: YB 36/17

RLJ
hds

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

18 June 47

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



FROM : WASH (STATE DEPARTMENT)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)

INFO : WAR DEPT

NR : WAR SVC 6773 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 170303 Z) (STATE CIRCULAR
JUNE 16, 4 AM)

Hendrik Van Oss, FSO and acting Chief, Div Biographic Info travelling under dip passport 1663 by travel authorization nbr 7-9184 issued May 7, 47 has been directed proceed via Tokyo and Seoul to Nanking, for approximately 6 weeks assignment to coordinate biographic collecting and reporting activities throughout China.

Following this will proceed by sea to New Delhi for same purpose after which will visit main posts Middle and Near East and return US via Rome, Madrid and Lisbon, or possibly Paris, whole trip lasting approximately 4 months. En route he will stop at as many FS posts as possible to review briefly biographic and related research and intelligence activities and offer suggestions for improvement as well as inform officers of Depts work in this field. Officers in charge requested render appropriate assistance Van Oss his mission.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispetch to CG USAFIK (POLAD) for info.

NOTE : Duty officer Sig Ctr states this msg delayed due to service.

ADDED DIST : VISITORS BUREAU (23 Jun 47)

17291

ROUTINE

TOO: 170459 Z

MCM: SA 153/17

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CHS
rns

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
URGENT

17 June 47

URGENT

FROM : WSD

TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)

INFO : WD (COS)

NR : STATE SERIAL 217 JUNE 17

Urgent request Kane, US Reparations and Restitution Delegation, advise soonest re facilities provided by WD affecting fiscal 1948 budget presentation. Accurate estimates for items such as transportation of things, rents and utilities, printing and binding, other contractual services, supplies and materials, equipment, extremely difficult estimate here. Present plan five persons for total personnel outside business advisers.

Total budget estimate should be presented immediately. Need your estimates above categories.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, REPARATIONS

URGENT

17304

URGENT
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 171730 Z
MCN: YA 55/17



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
WO

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

Confidential

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

15 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W SVC 6748 (RELAYS MSG DTG 1400 FROM USMILLIAS SINGAPORE TO DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE SIGNED WHITE)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

14 Jun ends period covered by this Weeka 23.
Malaya. Combat effectiveness of British Army in southeast Asia is being reduced as Japanese surrendered personnel are repatriated and as Indian troops are prepared for return to India leaving no administrative troops. This necessitates use of tactical troops for vehicle maintenance and construction and will eventually reduce the fighting effectiveness by up to about 50%. Local efforts to recruit Chinese and Malays have been in general unsuccessful. The long established practice of depending upon Indian troops for line of communication duties has not been replaced by any effective plan for either the use of local coolie labor or by training English troops for those duties. Since both Japanese and Indians will be all returned by the end of the yr and since repls of English troops are not expected, Southeast Asia will be wide open so far as effectiveness of fighting troops is concerned unless a new solution can be discovered. The morale and effectiveness of the British Army has dropped sharply for this reason plus gripes at inadequate quarters and poor transportation facilities on troop ships. This is contributing factor towards special session of Southeast Asia Defense Committee in late Jun at which Field Marshall Montgomery will discuss future plans with not only local commanders but with Chief of Staff of Australian and New Zealand Forces plus commanders of British Pacific and East Indies Fleets. Present low price of rubber blamed by local newspapers on US Govt desires to hold down rehabilitation of Malaya. At present the Malayan producers can still make profits and Malayan Govt has made no

16444

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4). AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



CORRECTED COPY
Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR NR: W SVC 6748 (RELAYS MSG DTG 140427 FROM USMILLIAS
SINGAPORE TO DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE SIGNED WHITE CONT'D

effort to reduce the Export Tax of 5%. This tax is the largest source of income to the Government of the Malayan Union.

NEI. Seriousness of present situation indicated by return to Batavia from Holland of Dutch Commission General who signed Linggdjati Treaty. Indonesians have reportedly cancelled all military leaves and have ordered back to duty all former soldiers. This is indicative of a tense situation but will probably not result in many trained soldiers returning to duty. The Dutch have now offered a limited lifting of the economic blockade to permit necessary goods to be imported and exchanged for native grown produce. Terms of offer not clear as yet but were apparently dictated by both Australian and Singapore Chinese traders pressure.

Burma. Fighting continues in Arakan District where Burmese and British troops have not yet been successful in restoring order. Communists Party Burma now reported willing to rejoin Aung San. If he considers himself strong enough without them he may refuse to allow them to rejoin him. Aung San's comparatively conservative dictatorship is now probably in a stronger position than ever before. The Interim Govt has left unanswered the question of remaining within the British Commonwealth but it is believed that he personally will choose to have a union of Burmese States including the Frontier States remain in a sort of Dominion status if that can be achieved before Indian independence is announced. U-Tin-Tut has left for London to establish liaison office there. All A-1.

NO SIG

16444

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : WAR NR : W SVC 6748 RELAYS MSG DID 140427 FROM
USKILLIAS SINGAPORE TO DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE SIGNED WHITE
CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: Corrected copy received AG R/C 151735 I.



16444

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 142340 Z

MCN : YB 18/15

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5".

CORRECTED COPY

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

IWV
dvo

INCOMING MESSAGE

URGENT

Confidential
URGENT

15 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (POLAD)

INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : WAR SVC 6744 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPT DTG 141419 Z)
(SENT DEPT AS 1299, DEPT PLEASE REPEAT TO TOKYO AS 34)

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LIR OF
6 AUG. 75



Embassy in receipt of note from Foreign Office (re Deptel 668, June 5 and Embtel 1252, June 10 dtd June 12, substantive portion of which states in translation, "The Embassy is informed that the procedure indicated in the formal of Feb 24, 47 is acceptable to the Chinese Govt, that Captains Sulliang Tchien Mar and Yao Yo have been asgd as representatives for effecting the taking over and that Shanghai has been designated as the port for the taking over".

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, COMNAVFE,
DIPLOMATIC, REPARATIONS

16389

URGENT

TOO: 141558/Z
MCN: SA 144/14

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

URGENT

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

0-53871-1/100

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

*Adjutant
GUTHRIE*

15 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG 75

TO : CINCPAC



NR : WAR SVC 6739 (PASSES FROM USMA MANILA DTG 140315 Z
TO MILID) (WEEKLY MSG NBR 46 SIGNED KREUTER)

Conferences 10 Jun Army Navy and Phil Govt agreed
PHILRYCOM composed Circular instructions re jurisdiction
except meaning "Member Armed Forces." Army proposed def-
inition included:

- (A) Uniformed pers and members of their families;
- (B) Civilian employees of War and Navy Depts
other than Phil cits;
- (C) Contractors and their employees other than
Phil cits while engaged in performance of contracts related
to base construction.

Roxas declined to concur on grounds definition consti-
tuted modification of base agreement by including nonmembers
Armed Forces US. EMBTEL 929 requests instructions thereon
A-1. Roxas stated informally 5 Jun Nichols Field would be
designated International Airport for Philippines as soon as
US permits all international carriers to operate therefrom.
Meanwhile Makati (Nichols Field) remains the temporary
International Airport A-1. Phil Govt desires Phil Workmen's
Compensation Law apply Filipino laborers employed construc-
tion workers US Army and Navy in Philippines. See EMB dis-
patch nbr 881. Special 1 week session Congress probable before
mid Jul to enact legislation on tax reforms recommended by
Joint Financial Commission. Investigation of Collector Internal
Revenue proceeding behind closed doors A-2. Roxas cancelled
trip Mindanao A-1. Reorganization APC plans nearing completion
as outlined SX 4013 MAGX 2 Jun Phil Army agreed turn over
about 15,000,000 pesos toward training NPC and offer own train-
ing program 1 year. General Casteneda expected to head Ground

16414

SOURCE

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 1 and 00 a (4) AR 300-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6739 (PASSES FROM USMA MANILA DIG
140315 Z TO MILID) (WEEKA MSG NBR. 46 SIGNED KREUTER) 15
JUNE CONT'D

Forces with Jalandoni and Duque remaining present duties
A-2. Roxas decided against either an independent Air Force
or Navy instructing those concerned both remain part Phil
Army A-1.



NO SIG
DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2,
G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: ~~Feb Tel 929 is not of record in this Hq.~~

See 54 46309 - 24 June

16414

ROUTINE

TOC : 141346 Z
MCN : YA 79/15

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."
-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

sent
ROUTINE

Cine
[JUN 14, 1947] ?



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR SVC 6730 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 130730 Z FROM NEW DELHI
(CHAMBERLAIN FROM BENNET, ODA 39, WEEKA 24)

League Council accepted June 3 resolution 3 1/2 to 1 but as compromise and not settlement of problem. Reported members won over to acceptance by prospects of Pan Islamism and expansionism after formation of Pakistan. Hindu Mahasabha resolution rejects plan and in bellicose words states no peace in India till separated areas are brought together. Socialist also reject plan and declare they will work for unity through common people on basis mass uplift social democracy. Evident from recent statements non-official political leaders of all shades that no party India believes plan will provide for future long range peace. Good will necessary to bind fragmented parts is lacking. Feeling of nationalism expressed by many non-party leaders in favor of strong military govt along Canadian system. Look for this feeling to be prim subject next meeting CA. To protect their minority interests Hindus and Moslems residing in opposite parts major areas will undoubtedly join that areas CA. Senior British officer appointed Commissioner for referendum in NWFP. Election to be held July. Unquestionably outcome will favor joining Pakistan but Congress Ministry will participate in Pakistan CA to form Congress pocket in the province.

Hyderabad reported using under cover methods in Berar to gain power this area and incorporate into future Hyderabad govt. Communal situation eased everywhere but in Punjab where various elements keeping pot boiling in effort influence future Boundary Commission.

16479

sent
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



Leah
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6730 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 130730 Z
FROM NEW DELHI) (CHAMBERLAIN FROM BENNET, CDA 39 WEEKA 24)
16 JUNE 47 CONT'D

Reported Jinnah communicating Middle East countries regarding Pan Islamic good will and cooperation. In view Soviet influence certain Moslem countries accomplishment Jinnahs conceived aim might eventually lead to Pakistan fraternization with Russia. In view of what many Congressmen feel was treason on part Congress High Command in accepting Dominion status and dropping all out independence demand Socialist rapidly gain in influence in party circles. Nehrus early Socialist tendencies may reassert themselves in his attempt remain top man Congress. Combination of Nehru and Jai Prakash Narayan could easily dominate Congress and eliminate old guard. Possible good could come from such merger along economic and sociological lines. Do not confuse this possible socialization with Communism if it is achieved through Nehru Narayan combination. Pakistan CA meets Delhi because of physical accomodation and necessary ready access Govt Records. Karachi probable Provincial Capital Pakistan with possible permanent site in Lon foothills near Rawalpindi. League desire to isolate capital from neighboring Hindustan.

Manifold difficulties partition seriously impressing leaders and benefits on orderly turnover apparently outweighing harum scarum ideas of quick division all assets of Central Govt. Hindustan Provisional Govt should take over in early fall but first independent constitutional govt Hindustan not expected to function until middle 49 earliest. If this true in case of Hindustan which has all elements of functioning govt difficulty of setting up and functioning of Pakistan easily visualized and certainly will take as long if not longer. Feasibility of Pakistan still questioned by US but will undoubtedly be tried.

Economic. Cooperation of Socialist Party with Nehru dominated Hindustan Govt will ease economic picture as control of labor by Socialists will result in support of new govt by workers.

16479

ROUTINE
Leah

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6730 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 130730 Z FROM NEW DELHI) (CHAMBERLAIN FROM BENNET. CDA 39 WEEKA 24) 16 JUN 47 CONT'D

Military. Split of Army requires entirely new approach to nationalization and to withdrawal of British personnel. Auchinleck stated in no uncertain terms to leaders that for Army to retain any efficiency division of Armed Forces must be orderly and will take several years. Believed integrity of this thought has permeated both sides and they will go along with CINC'S proposals. Split will require services of nearly all British Forces now in India so look for continued presence of British Military at roughly present strength. Difficulty partition Armed Forces lies in fact that all administrative functions centralized and composed of every caste. Easy to split Regts but partition of Finance, Sv Units etc difficult, IE, Staff College in Pakistan. Military Academy in Hindustan. Strong possibility Gen Sir Robb Lockhart GOS Southern Comd will act for Pakistan in all matters affecting partition Armed Forces. Confidential interview Auchinleck and Ass't Military Attache follows on OCS 17.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message delayed due to service.

16479

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 140532 Z
MCN : YA 71/14

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
hds

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

14 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR SVC 6711 (PASSES CONFIDENTIAL FROM USMA MELBOURNE
DTG 130700 Z) (REF NBR C 3347 WEEKA FOR WDGID SIGNED
MICHAELIS)

Federal Parliament adjourned until Sept. Country Party candidate Mitchell won Victorian Legislative Assembly by election for Ben Ambra held 7 June. Labor more vulnerable now with State opposition intending to intensify effort to unseat Cain Govt. Approved defense projects protection bill passed both Houses of Parliament.

Dr Evatt in house representatives stated Australia considered future control and supervision Japan as most important question that peace conference would handle and Japan will not be permitted to rise again. Australia concerned over Russian tactics in Eastern Europe. Ward and Dedman overseas attending conferences in Geneva. Calwell to go United Kingdom 19 June and later US. Metal trade wage claim hearing ends. Judgement not expected soon. Victorian Legislative Council rejected Federal Govt's Economic Stability Bill. This bill passed in all other states. Purpose is to maintain price controls and regulate land deals and capital issues in case Commonwealth's wartime regulations challenged. Expected price increase of 15% after 1 July for certain goods due to 40 hour week. Australia concerned over small amount of trading with Japan.

Sir Thomas Blamey stands firm on his contention that Manus Island vital to defense of Australia and should be held

15935

ROUTINE

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Michaelis
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6711 (PASSES CONFIDENTIAL FROM USMA
MELBOURNE DTG 130700 Z) (REF NBR C 3347 WEEKA FOR WDGID SIGNED
MICHAELIS) 14 JUNE 47 CONT'D

solely under Australian control. Major opinion seems to be that it preferable if US and Australia jointly defend Manus Island. Melbourne Herald "American planning is likely to go ahead on the principle that other bases, in Central and Northern Pacific, can be developed to give the US all the security she needs. Australia is left to make her own arrangements in South-west Pacific. But American defense policy and our own very limited resources can not be merged into plan of cooperation unless definite agreements are made well in advance of a crisis. Having missed 1 chance for such agreement, Australia must continue to seek another."

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, J-0



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

15935

ROUTINE

T00: 131605 Z
MCN: YD 75/13

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND VWD
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~^{mb}
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Sig
ROUTINE

14 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NK : WAR SVC 6710 (FASSES FROM USMA WELLINGTON DTG 130000 Z)
(REF NBR 534 SIGNED COOKSON, WEEKA)



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

Annual Conference of Labor opens with reelection of Mr James Roberts as President, high points in conference to date are, resolution sponsored by Secy Hill of Waterside Workers Union and endorsed by Harry Bridges of America was passed offering support to American unions in the event of a shipowners lockout against union labor on 15 June 47, this means American ships coming to New Zealand will be declared BLACK if ships are manned by non-union labor. Plan was approved in principle for large scale amalgamation of unions throughout New Zealand by which nr of existing unions will be reduced from 400 to 13, conference recommends the nationalization of all essential industries and greater participation in control by workers.

Prime Minister Frazer denies Chicago Tribunes story that New Zealand Socialist Govt has split with Attlee Govt over Empire Trade Policy, Fraser says "never has friendship between New Zealand and her mother country been closer or firmer". Announcement of resumption of private trade with Japan received here with satisfaction by importers, general reaction is New Zealand should assume wait and see policy until trading conditions are more stable, business leaders do not generally wish to risk small dollar funds to assist Japan High military tribunal official expresses surprise at US announcement of intended defense aid to Australia and raises question why Britain and New Zealand were not included.

15936

ROUTINE
Sig

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

CINCPAC
3
1
COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6710 (PASSES FROM USMA WELLINGTON
DTG 130000 Z) (REF NBR 534 SIGNED COOKSON, WEEKA) 14 JUNE 47
CON'T

Total nbr of Royal New Zealand Air Force personnel
released by their option instead of accepted new pay rates
total 490.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC,
JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

15936

ROUTINE
[Handwritten signature]

TOO : 131316 Z
MCN : YC 68/13

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
clc

INCOMING MESSAGE

W
B

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jun 47

FROM : WEL

TO : SCAP (POLAD) (SEBALD FROM BORTON)

INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : 140558 Z

Board of Foreign Service has approved your apmt as FSO
class 2.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

16327

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 140558 Z
MCN: YB 60/14

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
JLR
clc

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jun 47

FROM : WSC
TO : SCAP (POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 214 13

Re per diem OUSRRD disbursing off authorized pay per diem
OUSRRR mission full \$7.00 without deduction for meals or
lodgings purchased from military services pursuant to amendment
approved by President effective Jun 1 Appendix 1 Para 45 Standard-
ized Government Regulations.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN ~~CHIEF~~, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

16221

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 14045 Z
MCN: YA 64/4

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
n/c

2

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : GENCOFF (POLAD)

INFO : WAR (AGTF COS)

NR : 132330 Z

Ur ¹³⁴~~139~~ 2nd, and 139, May 25. General Accounting Office
has been informed re Bruners accounts.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

15115

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 132330 Z
MCN: YB 46/14

JLR
TCW

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : CINCPAC (POLITICAL ADVISER)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 213 130H

Ur 7, Jan 13, Cooper's accounts. General Accounting Office
requesting report on status Cooper's Sep 00 1941 accounts.
Advise Dept result your search EMB records.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

16137

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 132330 Z
MCN : YH 27/14

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : CINCPAC (FOR POLAD)

INFO : WAR (ATTN COS)

NR : 211 13UH

Allotment RR-1235 being increased provide for employment
3 alien chevrons at total maximum salary \$1900 per annum after
Jan 15 (Organ 63 May 20).

WARRENALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

16291

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 152350 Z
RCN: VD 19/14

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 131805 Z (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

"Thirteenth Twestis Jun 12 on international themes by
observer "Audacious Sully Jap Militarists" attacks Japanese
Foreign Minister Ashida for suggesting Karles be returned to Japan and
that Japan should maintain own armed forces. Summary follows

There is nothing surprising in fact Ashida, for long
mouthpiece Japanese Militarism, should have remained true to
his opinions. Only people who wish deceive world public opinion
can call Militarists, who have not been disarmed, "Democrats".

Audacious Sully Ashida is logical consequence violation
of Potsdam Declaration, logical consequence policy which is
being pursued by Occupation Authorities in Japan and which makes
it possible for Ashida and his like to make declarations which
are hostile to Allies. Sent Dept 2134 Kohler."

WARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
PUBLIC INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC JFO

15940

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOG : 131805 Z
MCW : YH 73/13

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 June 47

FROM : WSD

TO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF), SCAP (FOR POLAD)

NR : 13TH (RELAY FROM BATAVIA)

Visit FS ships nbr 164 to places named approved by NEI
Govt. Foote.

MARSEALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

NOTE: Concerns B-17 Flight with Mapping Program Group.

15909

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

FOO : 131503 Z
MCN : YC 70/13

FAR EAST COMMAND VWD hds
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE *C.M.C.*

[STATE 1947]

Restricted
ROUTINE

14 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)

INFO : WAR DEPT (COS)

NR : WAR SVC 6712 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPARTMENT DTG
131357 Z) (STATE UNNUMBERED SERVICE JUNE 13, 9 AM) (RP-
LAYS NANKING'S 1292 JUNE 13, 1 PM SIGNED STUART)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53

"Chinese press for week ending June showed signs of anti-climax as PFC ended, student agitation fizzled on June 2 in unresolved tension, and peace talks were chilled by cryptic refusal on Communist radio to entertain any such proposal. In any event, there was little to be said on these topics which had not already been repeated an infinite number of times, particularly since no one had any really convincing solution to offer. As discussion of these items trailed off, reports on the mounting seriousness of Govt positions in Manchuria took a new lease on life.

Final sessions of PFC adopted several hundred resolutions of such varying complexity, scope of interest and degree of sense and nonsense that it was by no means clear what the group stood for or what the net effect of its deliberations had been except as a forum in which grievances could be aired and resolutions adopted for the Govt to use as it pleased. Resolution requesting Govt to negotiate with US for the American \$500,000,000 loan received more comment than most. KMT's Chung Yang Jih Pao being more coherent than usual justified the loan

15987

ROUTINE
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE



FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6712 14 JUNE 47 CONT'D

as a means of avoiding that economic bankruptcy which had made Russia Bolshevick and Germany and Italy Fascist, and added that any loans granted should be conditional and earmarked for economic reconstruction. The Army Ho Ping Jih Pao in its justification indulged in the reduction ad absurdum by pointing out that the acquisition of foreign loans was among teachings of Dr Sun Yat-Sen. CC Clique Sin Wen Pao rather slyly indicated that failure to obtain a loan was the fault of China rather than the US since only a strong and highly efficient Govt would be able to win the confidence of the US. In contrast to these attitudes, the Independent Nanking Hsin Min Pao deplored the possibility of a loan as calculated to compromise China's economic and political independence. Other papers, notably the Independent Ta Kung Pao, evinced great interest in the possibility of financial assistance by the nbr of news items published but preferred to avoid comment.

PCC resolutions urging Govt peace offer to Communists were received unenthusiastically, and once Communist radio has made its view known, the official papers resumed their attitude of smug complacency and self-justification by pointing out that since the communists has repeatedly evinced their lack of interest in political settlement, the Govt had no alternative except military means. As in previous weeks, the residue of independent papers had nothing to say.

With the comparatively quiet passing of June 2, student agitation and comment thereon became decidedly anti-climax. The most vociferous comment was the Shanghai Ta Kung Pao which ran a series of editorials as a result of the arrest of its reporters in Chungking and Canton and the threat against its representatives in Nanking. The paper minced no words as to its attitude on these developments, seeing in them a serious omen of the future of free expression in China. (Ta Kung Pao is

15987

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. (COPY NO.)

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #1127
28 DEC 58

INCOMING MESSAGE

Reinstated
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6712 14 JUNE 47 CONT'D

probably the only independent paper in China with sufficient influence to be able to speak out as openly as it did on this occasion). Govt press reported only briefly on arrest of students and newspapermen and after June 2 renewed their attacks on the leadership, objectives, and good sense of the students, though it was obvious that they were uneasy over the killing of 3 students in Hankow. The only paper, however, which openly approved the use of violence and urged it again if necessary was the Army Ho Ping Jih Pao. CC Clique Sin Wen Pao, adopting a paternal tone, explained that the discipline imposed by Govt was solely result of Govt's tradition of love for youth. No Hankow papers commented on the ugly incident there and printed only the brief news items released by Central News Agency. The tardy outbreak of disturbances in Canton where all seemed peaceful provoked all official papers there to shrill tirades against the Communists as the instigators.

Most Shanghai papers reported extensively on new economic developments. Publication by municipal authorities of workers cost of living index brought strong protests from employers that the rise in the index would force them into bankruptcy. The threat of non-compliance increased the nbr of labor disputes. A nbr of reports of additional minor rice riots indicated that food situation was still serious in Chekiang and Anahve.

With the mounting tempo of hostilities in Manchuria and the absence of any new and exciting point in politics, increasing attention was paid to Communist offensive in northeast from which it was evident Communists still held the initiative and Govt was gradually giving ground. This was so apparent that few papers did more than report briefly on Gen Tu Li-Hsiang's

15987

ROUTINE

Reinstated
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as UNCLASSIFIED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1945. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #177



FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6712 14 JUNE 47 CONT'D

pompous announcement that developments in Manchuria were still proceeding according to his plans. Repeated and detailed Govt statements on the participation of Korean troops gave the war news an added flavor as well as a means of justifying Govt reverses. The Army Ho Ping Jih Pao compared Communist strategy with that adopted by Japanese aggression, though the Chung Yang Jih Pao held that Communists consider Manchuria a diversionary attack with their main interest still being in Shantung. Both papers at various times saw the Manchurian campaign as another proof of the international Communist plot and expressed the belief that the entrance of Korea on the Communist side had finally made China's civil war international in nature.

Except for the customary welter of bitter recrimination about Japan, comment on foreign affairs was light. Developments in Hungary attracted much attention, being generally interpreted as another step in Soviet-American conflict which some Govt papers saw as becoming increasingly a matter of bold and open power politics. The Nanking Independent Hsin Min Pao attacked the American Foreign Relief Bill as motivated by politics rather than humanitarianism. In Peiping Gen Fu Tso-Yi's Ping Ming Jih Pao expressed the fear that the toughening of American attitude toward Russia would only help to build suspicion and create new difficulties for understanding and cooperation, an attitude which was not shared by most party papers.

The brunt of criticism about the US was again directed toward Japan. Govt, party and Army papers expressed doubts about the Katayama cabinet, charging that American policy was encouraging Japan to nurture its aggressive ambitions which would again be at the expense of China. There was also much criticism that the US should permit Japan the impertinence of putting in a request for the return of Ryukyus. Consensus in

15987

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Routine
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR: WAR SVC 6712 14 JUNE 47 CONT'D

Nanking, Shanghai, Hankow, Canton, Formosa and Peiping was that the US is being too lenient and is encouraging Japan for its own ulterior purposes, the solution impliedly being to turn determination policy of Japan over to China which would know how to eliminate the Japanese menace to peace."
Sent Department 1292.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC. #122
23 DEC 53



15987

ROUTINE
Quoted

TOO: 131737 Z
MCN: SA 166/13

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal ⁵ plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

13 Jun 47

FROM : WSD

TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG XXIV CORPS FOR POLAD)

NR : 121950 Z

Syarden Moscow "12th Izvestia Jun 11, on Life Abroad
by R Moran 'radio production of imaginary 'Martyrs'' rejects
as slander Vatican rad statement there are Catholic Bishop and
3 Priests in Concentration Camp in Northern Korea.
Department please repeat Seoul and Vatican. Sent Dept
as 2122 Durbrow."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redis-
patch to CG XXIV CORPS (POLAD) for info.

15481

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 121950 Z
MON : KC 2/13

RLJ
edh

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

URGENT
UNCLASSIFIED
URGENT

13 Jun 47

FROM : WAR ((STATE DEPT))
TO : CINCFE ((POLAD))
INFO : WAR ((CHIEF OF STAFF))((FOR POLAD))
NR : STATE SERIAL 210

H Earle Russell may proceed. Statutory leave expenses chargeable "1970515 Transportation Foreign Service 1947" under TO 7-11157 dtd Jun 10. Tvl must begin on or before Jun 30. Air tvl authorized.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

15445

URGENT
UNCLASSIFIED
URGENT

TOO : 121642 Z
MCN : YH 79/12

INCOMING MESSAGE

C. in C.

Secret

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

13 Jun 47



FROM : WASHINGTON

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6706 (RELAYS MSG NR 253 TRUC T00 130545 Z
FROM WA BANGKOK TO MILID AND CINCPAC SIGNED VANCE,
WEEKS ENDING 13 JUNE)

A 1. Anniversary King's death passes, no further light on what appears permanent mystery caused by obstruction or ineptitude of original investigation. Doctor Phangoc Thee, deputy of Viet Nam President Hq, now returns Bangkok, reports no major changes in Viet policy or government but absolute refusal accept French peace conditions. Daridan French (Charge d'Affaires) indicates French conditions deliberate to ensure no truce period and to permit the complete military victory desired. Bollaert offers Daridan high position FIC at Saigon. Daridan prefers Southeast Asia. Desk already set for Quai Dorsay. B 2. Will be ordered to Saigon. A 1. Daridan, formerly liberal, now favors military decision. Daridan departs for Singapore soon presumably Montgomery conference.

United Nations reported about to open offices Delhi and Bangkok. Thompson, British ambassador, leaving for Baghdad but news not yet released. Large news story October arrival 20 Soviet legation personnel. Fridi to arrive 23d via Paris. Joint Malayan Siam police continue small war against border bandits. A 1. Publicity given reception Siamese Irrigation officials now on American tour. Government reduces own share revenue credit on rubber export from 50% to 20 in effort assist local rubber industry which slumps as American buying falls off. British claim recent Siam rubber low grade but exchange believed responsible. Doll, British Financial Advisor, publishes defense his policy meets heavy editorial

15852

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Secret
-1-

This msg requires paraphrase. See para 51 d, 51 i and 60 a, AR 380-5.

COPY No. 1

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

WASHINGTON MSG NBR WAR SVC 6706 DTD 13 JUN 47 CONT'D

criticism same British controlled newspaper. A 1. Air
Vice Marshall Fuen Deputy Commander HAS 33, Acting Chief
Air Force 2 months. Believe this permanent and indication
Chief retiring.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

15852

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TCO : 131107
MCN : YB 89/13

Secret
-1-

"This msg requires paraphrase. See para 51 d, 51 i and 50 a,
AR 380-5."

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
FTF

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

12 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (POLAD) (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6671 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 110103 Z) (STATE CIRCR JUN 10, 10 PM)

Mission Sofia has reports of unknown reliability that Sov Gen Biryusov, Chairman ACC Bulgar hurriedly left Sofia with family. He is reported to have said he was given rather high post as either Sov Commander Korea or Commander-in-Chief Far East Armies.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (POLAD) for info.

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



15015

ROUTINE

TOO : 110336 Z

MCW : SA 96/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

1

COPY NO.

GWE
CGM

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~

ROUTINE

12 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (ATTN POLAD) ((PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD))
NR : WAR SVC 6693 ((RELAYS MSG TOO 120138 Z)) ((STATE SERIAL
116 JUNE 11, 7 PM))

Dept would appreciate cabled texts of communique
or other public statements issued by Joint Commission where
practicable.



MARSHALL

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispatch to CG USAFIK ((for POLAD)) for Action.

15363

ROUTINE

TOO: 120648 Z

MON: SA 111/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

WEST ASIAN COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, H. H. ARMY BUILDING, MANILA
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

FROM: WAF NFR :: WAF SMC 6659 IN JUN 47 CONT'D

C. Members requested assurance transnational communications if permitted prior Sept 1 would not permit evasion Sept 1 starting date specified para 35 of memo. Such assurance was given in general terms but further clarification of SCAP's position on this point would be appreciated. Similarly definition of "Stratified" in para 35 would be helpful.

B. US agencies represented by Trade Mission have agreed to following wording of para 2 of memo of understandings "Selection of trade representatives to be admitted to Japan will be made by the Governments concerned from among applications submitted to them by their nationals. Selections will be based upon criteria established by the SEC and on the basis of info transmitted from SCAP indicating goods available, raw materials required and potential trading and other opportunities open to development. Selections will be made by the respective Governments to SCAP for final approval for entry into Japan."

NO 321

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, COMUSMACV, (1-2), AM, ECOM & JCO, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 58

1244220

ROUTINE

FORM 100654 2
MCM: SA 108/10

"Reassurance not required. Handle as ~~ROUTINE~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 165-C, 165-DE, 535-AA, 535-AD (1) (2) (3), and 650-AA (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

11 June 47

FROM :: WSD
TO :: SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO :: WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR :: 101405 Z (RELAY FROM LONDON) (IOFH) 3/62

Announcement from Tokyo of reopening of Japan to private trade prominently featured in London Press. Times thus far only paper to comment editorially. Digest follows:

"Announcement that private trading on limited scale to be permitted with Japan from Aug 15 will be welcomed in this country. Before war British commercial interests deeply rooted in Japan and in many aspects could challenge comparison with those of any other nation. But predominant American shape assumed by Allied Occupation inevitably led decline British influence in economic as well as political sphere. For this reason revival British trade with Japan will encounter handicaps in spite every endeavor US authorities avoid discrimination. Many US business men who served with Occupation Forces have had opportunities necessarily denied their British competitors to survey field and probably for some time to come control over Jap foreign trade will continue to be supervised by US officials of SCAP.

In determining percentages of foreign business men to enter Japan it hoped full regard will be paid relative positions occupied by Allied countries in period before war. This done, Britains past service in banking and insurance should stand her in good stead. Reopening British banks indispensable preliminary to any revival Anglo-Jap trade. But not great deal can be done until international exchange rate for yen fixed."

1447D

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR : 101405 Z (RELAY FROM LONDON) 11 June 47 CONT'D

Department please pass Tokyo. Sent Dept as 3162 Douglas."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, ECON & SCI,
DIPLOMATIC, JPC

14471

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 101405 Z
MCN : YC 49/10

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

11 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP
INFO : WAR DEPARTMENT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 208, 9TH

Reurtel 146, June 3. To expedite receipt info contained A-56 June 2 follows:

"The following is the translation of a note dtd May 17, 47 from the Embassy of the USSR concerning the disposition of certain combatant vessels of the Japanese Navy: 'The Embassy of the USSR presents its compliments to the Department of State and referring to the Embassy's note of Mar 10, 47 has the honor to inform the Department that the representative of the USSR Rear Admiral A M Stetsenko accompanied by a group of 6 persons has left for Japan to participate in the allocation of vessels of the former Japanese Navy and to accept and dispatch to parts of the Soviet Union such vessels as are received as the Soviet portion of the division.'"

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST, REPARATIONS

NOTE: Reference 146 June 3 is ZX 49122 (DIPLOMATIC).

ADDED DIST: COMNAVFE (11 June 47)

14448

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 100900 Z
MCN: YD 53/10

FAR EAST ~~COMMUNICATIONS~~
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
WTK

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential

ROUTINE

11 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT) (VINCENT)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD)((FOR PENFIELD))
NF : WAR SVC 6656 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 100238 Z) (STATE SERIAL
113 JUNE 9, 7 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)

If after consultation with Hodge and Jacobs it is decided your further stay in Seoul is not required we think it highly desirable that you visit the Philippines for purpose of background observation and for consultation Davis re Finance Commission report and position Dept should take in light commission. Report on request now pending for supply of Phil Army next FY. Trip should be made on understanding that you can return to Washington week between June 20 and 25.



NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (FOR POLAD FOR PENFIELD) for action.

144 yd

ROUTINE

TOO : 100859 Z
WCK : SA 110/10

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

V-20
110

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

11 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : SCAP (FOLAD)

INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : WAR SVC 6657 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TO: 100238 Z) (STATE SERIAL
206 JUNE 9, 7 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

Ref-Wanking's 1229 June 6 repeated Tokyo as 33 June 6,
Chinese Embassy delivered fol note to Dept today:

"The Chinese Ambassador presents his compliments to the
Sec of State and has the honor to refer to previous correspondence
concerning the disposition of Japanese combatant vessels.

The Ambassador begs to inform the Secretary that the
Chinese Gov't has designated Capt Ma Te-Chien and Capt Yao Yu of
the Chinese Navy to participate in the drawing of lots to determine
which of the 4 equivalent shares into which all allocatable ships
have been divided will become property of China. They will be
assisted by members of the Chinese Mission in Japan. Shanghai
has been designated as the port whereto vessels allocated to
China should be delivered."

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, COMNAVFE,
DIPLOMATIC, SEPARATIONS

ADDED DIST: G-2, CIV PROP CUST (11 June 47)

14421

ROUTINE

TOG : 100649 Z

MCN : SA 106/10

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

FROM WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD FOR BUNGE)
NR WAR SVC 6658 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 100220 Z) (STATE SERIAL
CIE 15 JUNE 9, 7 PM)

Subject is first meeting of United Nations Economic Commission for Asia and the Far East to convene in Shanghai Jun 16 to plan immediate ECAFE study tasks. Instructions being sent by State Dept to Monnet Davis, US Rep on Commission, specify inter Asia-US desire that studies be undertaken which would be of a kind to assist in the carrying out US policies vis-a-vis Japan and Korea in relation to other territories in the Far East. Believe it would be useful in this connection for Commission to study availability in Far East of critical raw materials and foodstuffs needed by Korea to expand her industrial production. Also useful, though perhaps less immediate, would be study of Far Eastern markets for possible Korean exports. Suggest that, if you wish to promote these studies, Hodge might wish to send staff member familiar with the problems and data involved, for brief visit to Shanghai prior to Jun 16 to advise Monnet Davis. Such a visit would have to be informal and out-of-the ECAFE, since terms of reference of ECAFE will have to be revised at Jul 7 meeting in New York before USANGIE consultation with ECAFE can take place on official basis. Suggest

14435

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

C. J. ...
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT), WAR SVC 6658. 11 JUNE 47, CONT'D

you contact Davis direct if interested.

Request CINCPAC pass to CG USAFIK ourad 167 May 9 a.
ourad 126 May 17.

Repeated Shanghai as 942.

MARSHALL



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
KORYU, ECON & SOI

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-
dispatch to CG USAFIK (FOR POLAD FOR BUNCE) for action.

14435

C. J. ...
ROUTINE
-2-

TOO : 100647
MCN : SA 113/10

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

11 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD INFORM BUNCE)
NR : WAR SVC 6655 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 100303 Z) (STATE SERIAL
114 JUNE 9, 7 PM (SIGNED MARSHALL))

New Korean private trade directive dispatched
May 29 as WA 99151 reurtele 105. Reurtele 93, Kunsul and Korean
Motors Co exports of agar-agar, tungsten and raw weasel skins now
permissible if conducted within provisions of new Korean private
trade directive. Reurtele 101, Korea being reclassified to group
K country. Commerce officials estimate 1 month required to work
out necessary procedures. Commerce communicating with Ilhan now
regarding immediate release his shpmt.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
KORYU, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach
to CG USAFIK (POLAD) for action.



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

14431

ROUTINE

TOO : 100642
MCN : SA 111/10

~~Secret~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
ec

INCOMING MESSAGE

URGENT

Secret
URGENT

10 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD) (PASS TO GEN HODGE)
NR : WAR SVC 6654 (RELAYS MSG DTG 100113 Z) (STATE SERIAL
112 JUNE 9 7 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)

Owen T Jones will by now have given you details Dept plan to request Congressional authorization and appropriation 78 million dollar grant in aid to Korea for FY 48, supplementing 137 million for Korea War Dept request for relief in occupied areas.

In anticipation presentation grant in aid bill to Congress, explanatory discussions now being held with Congressional leaders. In this connection and for possible use in Congressional hearings following formal presentation, your estimate effect such legislation on Joint Commission negotiations requested.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (PASS TO GEN HODGE) for Action

14216

URGENT

TOO : 100216 Z
MCN : SA 69/10

Secret
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 511 and 60 a(4) AR 380-5."

URGENT

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

Z

INCOMING MESSAGE

JRS
WO

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

10 Jun 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 207 9TH

Re Dipins 333, Dec 6, 1946. Latest issue of Shimbun
No Shimbun received Apr 2, 1947. Please expedite report.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG (11 June 47)

14259

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 100330 Z
MCN: YC 27/10

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

IWV
apl

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

9 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : SCAP (POLAD)

INFO : WD (COS)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

NR : WAR SVC 6631 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 071907 Z, STATE RELAY
SVC 25) (RELAY SVC 24 FROM NANKING SENT DEPT AS 1232,
JUN 7, NOON)

"The economic and political crisis of China, symbolized by the mounting tide of student agitation, unrest and demonstrations prior to the scheduled Jun 2 general strike, dominated the press throughout China during the week ending May 31. Foreign news coverage dwindled to a minimum as domestic coverage became swollen with stories compounded of fact, fiction, propaganda, and panic from every academic center in the country. The press undisturbed by obvious and bald contradictions reported new strikes, the end of old one, sympathy of faculties, efforts of faculties to persuade students to end their strikes, peaceful demonstrations, violent demonstration, deaths and injuries in clashes with the local authorities, wide-scale arrests by the police, imposition of martial law and finally, by the end of week, left the general impression that very little in fact would happen on Jun 2. The obviously genuine intentions of the Govt to put down any demonstrations, plus effective Govt propaganda linking the Jun 2 strike with the Communist Proclamation of Jun 2, 1946 as Anti-Civil War Day,

13666

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
22 DEC 53

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6631 9 JUN 47 CONT'D

had apparently persuaded most faculties and a good many students that their announcement so far in advance of the strike had enabled the Govt to take steps which could only invite disaster should they proceed with their original plan. There was no indication in press reports, however, that inactivity on June 2 would mean more than postponement or possible change in tactics. The evidence, on the contrary, strongly suggested that Govt repression had only served to deepen and crystalize student resentment and to attract peripheral student support which previously had wavered.

There was little editorial sympathy or support, however, which the students could get from the press. In Shanghai, the Wen Hui Pao, Lien Ho Wen Pao and Hsin Min Wan Pao were suddenly closed by the military authorities. This left only 2 Non-Govt papers in Shanghai, the influential Ta Kung Pao and the Soviet-owned Shih Tai Jih Pao. The former, following Govt closure of other independent papers and the arrest of 8 of its own reporters in Chungking and the threat of similar action against its reporters in Nanking, found it expedient to confine its activities to reporting, while the latter, realizing its precarious position by virtue of its ownership, saw fit to ignore the problem entirely. The Nanking Hsin Min Pao likewise, following the closure of its Shanghai evening paper, Hsin Min Wan Pao, suddenly discovered that foreign affairs had an editorial fascination, to say nothing of security, which it had previously overlooked. This left only the official press which Ad Nauseam hammered at an Anti-Communist line. Any one editorial was little more than a minor variation from any other. The cue had of course been given by public statements attributed to the Generalissimo, himself,

13666

ROUTINE
Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127

23 DEC 53

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE
INCOMING MESSAGE



FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6631 9 JUN 47 CONT'D

charging the inspiration and leadership of the student movement to the Communists exhorting the students to deny those who had betrayed them, and pleading with them to return to their studies and to avoid complicating a political situation which the Govt was quite capable of handling without gratuitous advice from adolescents. The papers further charged that if further proof were needed, the Communists by this student agitation had finally demonstrated their irresponsibility. This was a line followed in every urban center in China and even in the Hong Kong Vernacular Press, where the Independent and Pro-Communist papers have for some unexplained reason remained quiet.

While deploring student peace agitation, the Govt Press in varying degrees put a left-handed stamp of approval on peace agitation in the PPC and the legislative Yuan. The official press wept with the people in their yearning for peace as expressed through the appeals of the PPC, aligned themselves with popular desire, and implored the Communists to allow the people realize their legitimate aspirations by laying down their arms and taking a legal part in the Chinese Political Community. Time and again the point was stressed, however, that until the Communists would lay down their arms, the Govt had an obligation to protect the people against the incursion of Communists who had voluntarily outlawed themselves by open rebellion against constituted authority.

There was less war news than usual, but reading between the lines of that which was printed it became apparent that the Govt position in Shansi was vulnerable, that in Shantung precarious, and that in Manchuria approaching disaster. The reader might in fact have been justified in assuming that Govt hysteria could, with reason, before long become panic unless some major and unexpected development took place.

13666

~~ROUTINE~~
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6631 9 JUN 47 CONT'D

Japan was the only topic of important foreign comment. The independent Nanking Hsin Min Pao was alarmed at American Policy and, while agreeing with general American Policy toward the Soviet Union, felt itself forced to part company with the US in the Far East, since American Policy conflicts with Chinese independence and national interests. The Army Ho Ping Jih Pao in somewhat milder terms took a similar line. The independent Ta Kung Pao called the Katayama Cabinet 'The left-hand implement of rightist policy'. Several Govt papers in Hankow felt the new cabinet was only a liberal camouflage to cover a conservative policy. A somewhat similar line was taken by 3 Govt papers in Peiping, while a Kuomintang paper Hong Kong deplored Gen MacArthur's 'excessive leniency'; the only exception to this general disapproval was Shanghai Kuomintang Chung Yang Jih Pao which expressed the opinion that the Katayama Cabinet marks the new beginning of Jap political life and represents the advance of political forces and the retrogression of conservative ones."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

13666

ROUTINE
Restr. Fil.

TOO: 0805.12 Z
MCN: SA 18/08

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-4-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC B

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

8 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : CINCFE (USPOLAD), WAR (COS)
NR : 080325 Z (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

2068 June 7 Red Fleet "Americans in Japan" by V Yakovlev, reviews book of this title by O Korganov who recently spent 6 months in Japan, summary follows:

American Military Police and Intelligence Branch MacArthur's Hq dogged every step Soviet journalists in Japan. Soviet pilot who set plane down on field near Yokohama told Moscovites: "Well here's Japan for you." Kurganov writes: "I looked around and it seemed pilot had made mistake--our plane was ringed with solid wall MP's-- American Military Police. Officer stood in center this circle and shouted out our names."

From that moment on journalists daily felt selves under charge MP's or G-2 agents. In spite this Military Police control Soviet journalists saw Japan such as she is and saw role played by Americans in internal life Japan. Book shows that Japan while remaining feudal country is merely acquiring Americanized coat paint which can be seen all over. Americans in Japan are doing everything to strengthen "reign Zaibatsu" helping extend sphere its influence. Not for nought did Dinun owners this monopoly clique convince friends at banquets that "Feudal SPICIT Japan will only grow rich on friendship with Americans."

During last decades world repeatedly has registered indignation over feudal medieval labor conditions in Jap

13635

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR : 080325 Z (RELAY FROM MOSCOW) DTD 8 JUNE 47
CONT'D

factories. Now Americans chalk this up to "Secret Jap psychology." Kurganov draws no hasty conclusions. He merely familiarizes reader with various provinces life in Japan and asks question: "Do Americans intend Japan finally to become 49th state or will she become ordinary colony US or merely tool in hands American monopolists to fight against democracy?" And if this happens if slave fate is being prepared for Jap people "Will American people look at all this with cold indifference?" Department repeat Tokyo as Moscow 4. Durbrow.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

13635

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 080325 Z
MCN : YH 70/08

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

8 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : CINCFE (POLAD)
NR : 204,6TH

Fol telegram recd today from UN Sec Gen Lie for transmittal as personal msg to Supreme Allied Commander Tokyo:

"David Owen UN Assistant Sec Gen in charge Economic Affairs is representing the Economic Commission Asia and Far East Shanghai. Should much like him to visit Tokyo end June and pay you courtesy call. Grateful if you would arrange for necessary travel documents to be issued Owen through British Consulate General Shanghai. He will arrive Cathay Hotel Shanghai about 12 June traveling on British passport 37281."

MARSHALL

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

13468

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 070610 Z
MCN : YC 52/07

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WHD
hch

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

8 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CCS)
NR : 2041 6th (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

Red Star June 4. "Dilemma in Japan" by V Averin reviews A Roth's book stating book acquires vital interest because American reaction is now openly raising question of including Japan amongst countries who should receive American loans, arms and military equipment "for struggle against Communism". Jap monarchy as bulwark and weapon against Soviet Union and Communism....is guiding idea of War Eastern nunchites now carrying out policy of American monopolies. In Far East as in Europe representatives of American financial oligarchy are sowing wind, and shall reap whirlwind. Department repeat Tokyo as Moscow 3. Durbrow."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

13348

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 070050 Z
MCN : YA 55/07



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CWH
WD

Secret
ROUTINE

Cinc
8 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)(BENNETT)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6629 (PASSES FROM NEW DELHI DTG 050530 Z)
(WEEKA 23 REF NBR CDA 38)

Official June 3 plan same as our CDA 37. Practicalities and necessity have resulted Congress and Sikh. unreservedly accepting June 3d plan. League tentatively agreed but awaiting final action when league working committee meets 9 Jun. All express thought of acceptance without complete satisfaction. Belief of this office that plan will at least give breathing spell to unrest and disquiet in country and while formation of 2 dominions is taking place the leaders and people may realize inherent difficulties and dangers of partition and seek to get together. Churchill's approval viewed with suspicion as might indicate he anticipates long term dominion status with consequent continuance of British control and lack of complete independence. Intercongress unrest likely to increase because of Congress conceding division and in fact accepting theory communalism as basis of partition. Socialists and Hindu Mahasabha certain to increase agitation and accuse Congress of treason in forfeiting fight for independence. Sikhs most unhappy and must choose between lesser of two evils and elect to follow Congress. Result may be mass migration of Sikhs into Sikh states which will increase size and power of states. Truncated Pakistan without corridor and minus Calcutta is economically impractical. Suhrawardy making another effort preserve Bengal units by deal with Congress, no

13645

ROUTINE
Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5." DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF

-1-

20 AUG 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.



COPY

FAR EAST DIVISION
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CWE
WO

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

Secret
ROUTINE



FROM : WAR (WDGID)(BENNETT) NR: WAR SVC 6629 8 JUN 47 CONT'D

success visualized. Communal tension temporarily eased. Jinnah called off civil disobedience in NWFP and viceroy announced unanimous decision by interim cabinet to use troops full strength to maintain law and order - this should result in great improvement in situation and will assist maintaining Army morale as well keep troops occupied. At time of boundary commission meetings and referendum in Sylhet and NWFP troubles unquestionably reoccur as communities make land grabs and try to influence results. Congress alleged to be throwing money into NWFP preparatory to referendum. No separate dominion treaties with states by HMG. Bhopal, Travancore, Hyderabad, Mysore, Indore, Kashmir and possibly others state they will declare independence and operate as autonomous governments. Difficulties of this obvious - confederation of several states might work. States not going for independence probably divide into Pakistan and Hindustan groups with geography balancing religion in selection of banner to follow. Residents and governors will be out as soon as dominions are set up probably by Sept. Part summary without plan accepted through sheer necessity, general dissatisfaction with it plus prevalent economic unrest and the ever growing threat of Socialism taking over or even merging with Communism to take advantage of fertile field now in existence for growth of their ideals believed to be factors that may assert themselves and may bring home to all leaders the need for Indian unity.

Economic. 40 Hindu owned banks reported shaky because withdrawal capital from Pakistan area. Believed less than 10 Muslim banks in area. Envisaged Pakistan can control Jute, North Assam oil, North India tea, and surplus grain of Sind and part of Punjab. Calcutta expected point of contention.

13645

ROUTINE

Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE CWH
VO

Secret
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGID) (BENNETT) NR: WAR SVC 6629 8 JUN 47 CONT'D

Spur given to further development Karachi and Chitagong ports. Currency problem and communications may complicate Pakistan problem. If Hindustan exploits economic position and Pakistan retaliates, result may cause greater trouble in 48 than threatened in 46 and 7. Afghanistan transportation and economy might well be affected. Negotiations of sterling balances to begin 24 Jun and will be conducted with India as an entity.

Military. Intelligent disposition 2 Jun prevented expected trouble. 12 senior military officers to supervise referendum in Sylhet and NWFP. Armed forces will be last governmental subject to be discussed for partition. Believed Viceroy will urge 2 dominions to maintain 1 general overall defence staff for 2 countries even if armed forces are split. All works on National War Academy plans, purchase of cruisers, etc at halt pending decision on armed force split. Fate of 47-48 defense budget unknown at present but up to 2 dominions to arrive at their individual allocation.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

13645

ROUTINE

TOO: 080316 Z
MCN: YFH 78/08

Secret

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

8 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR SVC 6618 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 070640 Z FROM
MILATTACHEA EMBASSY MANILA TO MILID SIGNED KREUTER)
(WEEKA MSG NO 45)

Secty Interior Kose Zulueta, according to press report 4 June, presented to cabinet plans for reduction MP Command Forces about 40 to 50 per cent. B-2. MP Forces released will remain in Phil Army. Secty Natl Defense favors return to Army of all MPs except about 6,000. A-1.

See SX 4013 and 4014 MAGX to CINCFE info WDGPO dtd 2 and 3 June. Maj Pelagio A Cruz former Commander Lipa AAB Batangas appointed 3 June Chief of Phil AAF replacing Col Edwin D Andrews killed in plane crash Mindanao 18 May. A-1. Phil Vets Board reports backlog about 20,000 applications now being filed at average rate 54 daily while only 35 are completed. 35 per cent claims are USAFFE which are given priority, deserving Guerrillas 2nd priority. A-1. Press reported 4 June Governor Leyte requested additional arms to combat lawless element comprized of exguerrilla members. No organized resistance against Govt in area. B-2. Secty Natl Defense scheduled depart 7 June for 2 weeks detailed inspection Leyte area. A-1.

13574

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC ^{WVD}
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE ^{fmb}
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6618 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO
070640 Z FROM MILATTACHEA EMBASSY MANILA TO MILID SIGNED
KREUTER) WEEKA MSG NO 45) 8 June 47 CONTD

Roxas scheduled depart 9 June for 1 week Mindanao particular reference question squatters on former Jap lands Davo Area. A-1. In final conference with US-Phil Joint Fin Commission 31 May, Roxas after thorough study of draft report reversed his original position and enthusiastically supported basic views of US Sec. Joint report scheduled for signature by both US and Phil Sec 7 June. Roxas has indicated his intention to call special session Congress July to enact new and increased taxation. He with cabinet approval immediately allocated 1,000,000 pesos from descretionary fund to Bureau Internal Revenue to improve functioning. A-1. Incidence of Tax Evasion estimated high as 70 per cent. A-2. 12 key persons removed from Bureau Internal Revenue last week for irregularities. A-1. Believe Roxas will also remove Collector Bibiano Meer. A-2. Joint report now recommends auth for uncovered issue 100,000,000 currency guaranteed by US stabilization fund provided the collection and local bond issues fail to cover deficit.

See our Msg 43 and EMB tel 868. A-1. US Financial Commissioners scheduled depart 9 June.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

13574

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

TOO : 071328 Z
MCN : YC 58/07

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND I WV
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~ jjk
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

8 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPC
NR : WAR SVC 6617 (RELAYS MSG DTG 070125 Z FROM US MILIAS
SINGAPORE TO DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE AND CINCPC)

Weeks 22 for period ending 6 June.

Malaya. Considerable consternation shown in local press drop in market price of rubber, London report quoted as estimating that the fall in rubber prices will cost Britain twice as many American dollars as Doctor Dalton hoped to save by the cut in tobacco imports. Some small Chinese owned estates have suspended tapping, larger estates not yet affected. Approximately 500 tons of rubber were sold recently to the government of Spain. If interested can supply further details. This is first post war rubber shipment to Spain. Chief of Staff New Zealand Army, Maj Gen Wier with Staff Officers visiting Singapore, believed in connection with discussions on Southeast Asia defense plans which will be discussed with Field Marshal Montgomery on his visit here about 20 June.

NEI. No results announced from Economic meetings proceeding now between Dutch and Indonesians. Success or failure of these negotiations will set the stage for future peace or war in NEI. Governor Gen Van Mook has postponed his visit to America to ask for loan. Clashes of patrols in East Java near Soerabaya not considered serious. Dutch memo to Indonesian Premier for Interim De Facto Federal Government includes proposal of Interim Dutch Indonesian for Foreign Affairs Council with head of Far Eastern

13562

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6617 8 JUNE 47 CONT'D

Section of Netherlands Foreign Affairs as chairman with two representatives from Indonesian Republic, one from East Indonesia and one from Borneo. Also provides immediate appointment of Indonesians to diplomatic posts in foreign capitals where Indonesian affairs are primary concern.

Burma. Aungsan states although Burma to be independent sovereign republic he desires close association on basis of complete equality with Great Britain and Commonwealth. Possible he may yet try to persuade followers to accept idea of sovereignty as a dominion. Reports of infiltration and Chinese activities across Yunnan Burma border suggest that Nanking government may regard approaching Burmese independence as suitable opportunity for reestablishing foot hold in northeast Burma.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

13562

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 071246 Z

MCN : SA 154/07

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. AIR FORCE, ENGINEER~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WWD
JPM

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

8 June 47

FROM : WAR DEPT

TO : SCAP. (POLAD) ((PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR HUNCE))

NR : WAR SVC 6608 ((RELAYS SECRET MSG FROM WAR DEPT)) ((TRUE
T30 070246 Z)) ((STATE SERIAL 110 JUNE SRL 8 PM))

\$600,000 requested in FY 48 grant-in-aid program no longer needed for currency conversion. WD supplemental FY 47 and regular FY 48 budget provide sufficient funds for conversion. \$600,000 still being requested, plan use \$150,000 for industrial survey and \$450,000 for dependent's housing. Request comments and material for justification before Congress 3 days after receipt this msg. Indicate nbr of housing units required and average cost per unit. Indicate extent to which housing can be provided by repairs and alterations existing houses. Include data on housing possibly available thru civilianization.

MARSHALL

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
ENGINEER, DIPLOMATIC



NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG USAFIK ((FOR HUNCE)) for action.

13524

ROUTINE

TOD : 070616 Z
MCN : SA 137/07

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as SECRET correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a ((4)) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

C-43451/100-45
2002 777/100-45

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~W 2 STREET, MANILA, PHILIPPINES~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
fmb

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

3 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (PLEASE PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
(INFORM BUNCE AND BOWMAN)
NR : WAR SVC 6609 (RELAYS MSG UFWB 100 070250 Z), (STATE
SERIAL 111 JUNE 6, 3 PM)

Japan trade release scheduled for 092300 Z, received
W99151, May 29. Believed prior release on Korean private
trade essential. Suggest advance release in Korea. Cable
copy for Wash release.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
KORNAV, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for
redispach to CG USAFIK (FOR POLAD) (INFORM BUNCE AND
BOWMAN) for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER DWG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



13584

Confidential
ROUTINE

100 : 070614 Z
RCW : SA 136/07

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER.

INCOMING MESSAGE

CWE
WC

Confidential
ROUTINE

7 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6602 (PASSES FROM USMA BANGKOK DTG 060515 REF
NBR 252) (WEEK ENDING 6 JUNE)

A. 1. Thanrong Cabinet under way general reaction to cabinet shuffle a bit cynical Grandiose platform announced which if successful will bring political perfection to Siam.

New political "Farmers' Party" forming under leadership President House of Elders and Minister of Agriculture. Daridan French charge d'affairs returns.

Economic: 4,500 tons rice lost as Greek freighter burns Bangkok anchorage.

A. 1. Total 30 French Foreign Legion exGerman Army now Bangkok latest arrival group of 10 State Elect no more here as Legion now too far from Siam border mostly Hanoi.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LIR 06
20 AUG 75



13413

ROUTINE

Confidential

TOO: 070131 Z
MCN: YA 78/07

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

UWD
fmb

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6599 (PASSES FROM STATE DEPT DTG 061842 Z TO
STATE UNN SVC RELAYS 1229, JUNE 6, 3 PM FROM NANKING
SGD STUART)(NANKING'S NR 33 TO TOKYO)

"In response to its inquiry (DEPTEL 616, May 26, repeat-
ed to Tokyo as 189) Embassy has been informed by FONOFF as fol-
lows :

"The Chinese Govt has asgnd Mr. Te-Chien, Capt, Tech
Supervisor, Chinese Navy and Yao Yu, Capt Staff Off, Chinese
Navy, as off for checking and examining (the Man-Of-War thus
taken over) and has designated Shanghai as the port for ef-
fecting the taking over. Notice to this effect was separ-
ately made by telephone to the Chinese delegation in Japan
and the Chinese Embassy in the US for transmittal to the
American Authorities.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
COMNAVPAC, DIPLOMATIC, REPARATIONS

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



13124

ROUTINE

TOC : 062045 Z

MCH : ZA 4/07

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~1111 ST. MARYS STREET, SYDNEY~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WVD
apl

C " m C

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

7 Jun 47

FROM : WAR

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR SVC 6589 (RELAYS MSG TRUE 000 060530 Z FROM WA
MELBOURNE) (C 3047 WEEKA 530 MICHAELIS FOR WIDHID)

Parliamentary Allowances Bill which increases salary Federal members by \$1,613 a yr passed House Representatives 43 to 13. Endorsed by executive ACU which demands lifting wage pegging as well. No guarantee lifting wage pegging in near future. Full executive ACU rejects building unions proposal for Black Banon Rocket Range asserting support for all necessary defense measures.

First post war petrol shipments arrive from Burma. Arbitration Court adjourns 40 hr week case to hear metal industry dispute. Engus demand \$3.23 increase.

Three German Scientists, Dr F Danujet, Herr E Brugge-mann and Dr C Dettweiler, leaving Germany for Australia on short term contracts of 9 months with Australian Scientific Technical Mission.

\$806,500,000 for Commonwealths 5 yr Defence Program. Average annual allotments-Navy \$48,390,000, Army \$40,325,000, Air Force \$40,325,000, Research and Development \$21,614,200, Dept Munitions Supply and Shipping \$11,290,000, Defence Dept \$2,096,900.

13090

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ROUTINE

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER ICSLTR OF
20 AUG 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1945. (COPY NO.)

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
tf

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

hat
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : CINCPAC
NR : WAR SVC 6585 (RELAYS MSG DTG 060340 Z FROM MILATTACHE
WELLINGTON SGT COOKSON TO MILID WEEKA 533)

Stabilization issue of control of wages and prices as fought out in Nat'l Council of Federation of Labor gave moderate members preliminary victory. June is decisive month for stabilization question. Nordemeer will be in direct charge of stabilization, but Mr Nash who has returned from Geneva will exert greatest influence. South Island to have 30% electricity, effective 9 June 47.

Maj Gen Wier, Chief of Staff, to return to New Zealand from conference in London on June 10. Beginning of recruitment campaign for 1300 men for New Zealand RA announced. Highest mil authorities doubt if they will get more than 2 or 300 new men due to labor market. Hope to recruit for RA from Interim Army bal to make up 1300. Australian announcement universal service not a part of mil program as blow to chances of universal mil service in New Zealand by high Army authorities as Labor Govts in 2 countries go hand in hand on many issues. Authorities here doubt if Australia will be able to recruit 50,00 volunteers for mil.

Prime Minister Fraser acclaims approaching consummation of India's independency and expresses hope that independence may be exercised within British Commonwealth of Nations.

13027

ROUTINE
hat

NO SIG
CE
28 AUG. 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR NR: WAR SVC 6585 7 JUNE 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC



13027

ROUTINE
Secret

TOO: 061358 Z
MCN: YA 96/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

071125

U

CofS - PJM/jss

SCAP

7 June 1947

WAR (FOR WSD). ROUTINE

~~Z~~ 49811

REUR ZERO SIX TWO ZERO ONE SIX ZEERA WILL

BE DELIGHTED TO WELCOME DAVID OWEN TO TOKYO PD

MACARTHER

CINC

OFFICIAL:

R. W. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

DISTRIBUTION

CinC
CofS
G-1
AG

RETURN COPY

 *Unclassified*

W

020933

UNCLASSIFIED

/CA/300/af
7 June 47
152

SCIP

STATE DEPARTMENT.....ROUTINE

152, June 7, 1947.

Receptal 200, June 4.

Information will be forwarded in next airmail pouch.

49772

Attachment.

OFFICIALS:

APPROVED:

R. H. ROY,
Colonel, AGO,
Adjutant General

GEORGE A. ROSS, JR.,
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section


G in C Info

Copies furnished:

- G in C
- G/S
- Govt Section
- AG Records

INFORMATION COPY

UNCLASSIFIED


C/S FILE COPY
RETURN TO C/S FILES

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWII
JD

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WSD

TO : AMEMBASSY MANILA, SCAP, AMCONSUL SHANGHAI

NR : CIRCULAR 6TH

Subject: Inaugural commercial round the world flight service leaves New York Tues June 17 returning July 1. Pres Pan American, Juan Trippe, Mayors New York, San Francisco, and Los Angeles, Mrs Ogden Reid, Roy Howard, Francis H Russell representing Department and about 10 other journalists will be in group. Twenty-two passengers and 10 crew members. Render all possible courtesies and assistance and make appropriate appointments with local officials and journalists. Pan American Representative your district will give details concerning trip and time stopover. Contact this representative immediately for coordination plans.

MARSHALL

ACTION : VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC, FEAF

13279

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 070302 Z
MCN : YD 61/07

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
ec

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)
NR : 2053, 6TH (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

New Times No. 22, May 30: "What We Saw In Japan And In Korea" by M. Tarasov repeats charges obstruction by US occupation authorities made in TRUD interview with author (EMBTEL 1902 May 26). Highlights follow:

"Japanese trade unions today total some 4,500,000 members, whereas, before war and prior banning trade unions in 1940 their membership didn't exceed 400,000 to 450,000. Disunity of movement, however, hasn't yet been overcome. There have been repeated attempts build up United Trade Union Center and some progress has been made towards achieving unity. Certain leaders Japanese Federation Labor Unions are opposed to unity in trade union movement. They evidently fear loss influence in United Trade Union Organization again. Their position betrays influence AFL leaders, who carrying on extensive activity in Japan. Dept please repeat Tokyo. Durbrow".

MARSHALL

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC, JPO

13266

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 070150 Z
MCN : YD 54/07

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CHW
rue

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

B

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : CINCFE (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 070045 Z (RELAY FROM MOSCOW)

"2014 June 4, Izvestia June 3 "Government Crisis in Japan" by V Kudryavtsev, analysis results of resignation Yoshida Govt, stating intensified Democratic Movement seriously frightened ruling circles Japan, who began to express fears lest leadership Socialist Party, which until then had willingly come to terms with Liberals and Democrats, should engage in United Action with Democratic Organizations under pressure from below. To aid of Yoshida Govt and Zaibatsu and large landowners behind it, came American Occupation Authorities who were no less alarmed over situation which had arisen. Policy of Occupation Authorities is factor second by count but first in importance in influencing govt crisis in Japan. By prohibiting general strike scheduled for Feb 1st and prepared under slogan of retirement of Yoshida Govt, Occupation Authorities vividly emphasized their unwillingness to reckon with public opinion and their intention support Yoshida Cabinet. New confirmation this position of Occupation Authorities came when Yoshida Cabinet was entrusted with holding general elections at time when majority of population was expressing lack of confidence in it. Yoshida and Liberal Party which he leads most openly

13358

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

-1-



INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR : 070045 Z 7 JUNE 47 (CONT'D)

sought understanding with American Monopolists whose policy in relation to Japan is recently becoming more and more clear.

Foreign trade of Japan is thought of as exclusively under American control. Both American and Jap press carry reports on proposed American loan to Japan of 1,000,000 yen which will be spread over 3 years equally. It should be noted all these measures are being undertaken before conclusion peace treaty with Japan are not in any way qualified by degree of Jap demilitarization and democratization.

Course of occupation gave American authorities idea most appropriate agents to realize their policy were in Liberal Party. Seeking at any cost to preserve old order in Japan, Jap reaction of which Liberal Party is one of pillars, is seeking support from American Capital, even through loss of Jap National Independence, which is entirely to liking of American Monopolists.

Since, however, American Occupation Authorities and their Jap agents in person of Liberals cannot help considering demands of masses for democratization of country, they have undertaken maneuver attempting to subordinate to their influence leadership of Socialists and to make them, while retaining Socialist signboard, follow policy close to policy of Liberal Party.

However, experience of previous negotiations taught Liberals that right Socialists alone aren't able to solve issues for entire party. Campaign was developed against Left Wing of Socialists to charge them with connections with Communists. Jap press notes position of Katayama Govt depends

13358

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR : 070045 Z 7 JUNE 47 CONT'D

In large measure on policy of Democratic Party in which there is strong opposition to Socialists and will also find self under strong pressure from opposition Liberals. Influence of latter is determined not only by fact they have 129 seats in Lower House, but also by support from Zaibatsu, large landowners and Occupation Authorities. To strengthen their positions Liberals have already raised question of founding "Conservative Anti-Communist Front" and Yoshida has begun campaign to dissolve Parliament and hold new elections under slogan "For or Against Communism."

No matter how subsequent events may develop in Japan, one thing is clear: Govt crisis reflected most vividly American policy which has little in common with tasks of democratizing Japan and consequently with fight for peace and security in Far East.

Dept report Tokyo as Moscow's P. Duzhkov."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

13358

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

INFO: 070045 Z
MCN: ME 11/07

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
bvj

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

7 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 062016 Z

Relay from New York.

"Following telegram received today from S/g Lie for transmittal as personal msg to Supreme Allied Commander Tokyo:

"David Owen Asyg UN in charge economic affairs is representing me HCAFE Shanghai. Should much like him to visit Tokyo end June and pay you courtesy call. Grateful if you would arrange for necessary travel documents to be issued Owen through British Consulate Gen Shanghai. He will arrive Cathay Hotel Shanghai about 12 June traveling on British passport 37281. " Austin."

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

13137

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 062016 Z
MCN : YD 25/07

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
spl

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

7 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6580, (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 060122 Z) (STATE
SERIAL CIR JUN 5, 5 PM)

Exec Bureau WFTU convened Jun 2 but accomplished little awaiting arrival Vice President from USSR, Italy. It has decided invite trade unions Germany, Japan send auditors to WFTU Meeting (info tel) invite Indo Trade Union Delegs participate work Genl Council until their affiliation formally confirmed admit delegs from South Korea as observers.

ACHESON

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
KORYU, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK (FOR POLAD) for action.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

12891

ROUTINE
Restricted

TOO: 060342 Z
MCN: SA 89/06

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential

URGENT

URGENT

6 June 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6578 (RELAYS MSG TRITE TOO 060203 Z FROM STATE
DEPT) (STATE SERIAL 202~~9~~, 8 PM SIGNED ACHESON)

SWNCC decision on disposition US share Jap combatant vessels and actual division of vessels in Tokyo among 4 powers both held up because of nonreceipt Chinese Govt's reply to US note of Feb 24 (Deptel 516, May 26). Emb here states Chinese representatives have been designated and Navy informed they are now in Tokyo prepared go ahead with drawing of lots. However without governmental reply no action possible.

Please impress FONOFF with importance and extreme urgency this matter and inform Dept when formal reply forthcoming. Sent Nanking 668; repeated to Tokyo as 202.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, COMNAVFE, DIPLOMATIC, REPARATIONS

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



URGENT

URGENT

Confidential

TOO : 060313 Z
MCN : SA 72, 06

12736

Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND JRC
jjk
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
URGENT
URGENT

6 June 47

FROM : WAR (FOR ATCHESON FROM VINCENT)
TO : CINCFE (FOR POLAD)
INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6571 (PASSES CONFIDENTIAL FROM STATE DEPT DTG
051718/Z) (STATE SERIAL 201 5 JUNE NOON SIGNED ACHESON)

Redeptel 198 June 4. June 18 should read June 8.
Jacobs arrival Tokyo.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



12470

URGENT
URGENT
~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 360-5."

FOO : 051839 Z
MCN : SA 175/05

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rbs

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

5 June 47



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP (POLAD)

NR : WAR SVC 6562 (RELAYS MGS DTG 050212 Z FROM STATE DEPARTMENT)
(STATE SERIAL 199 JUNE 4 7 PM)

Subject is first meeting of United Nations Economic Commission for Asia and the Far East to convene in Shanghai June 16 to plan immediate ECAFE study tasks. (Recourtel 167 May 9 and urtel 126 May 13.) Instructions being sent by State Dept to Monnet Davis, US Rep on Commission, specify inter Asia US desire that studies be undertaken which would "Be of a kind to assist in the carrying out of US policies vis a vis Japan and Korea in relation to other territories in the Far East." Believe it would be useful in this connection for commission to study availability in Far East of critical raw materials and foodstuffs needed by Japan to expand her industrial production. Also useful, though perhaps less immediate, would be study of Far Eastern markets for possible Japanese exports. Suggest that, if SCAP wishes to promote those studies, SCAP might wish to send 1 or more working members of his staff familiar with the problems and data involved, for brief visit to Shanghai prior to June 16 to advise Monnet Davis. Such a visit would have to be informal and outside of the ECAFE, since terms of reference of ECAFE will have to be revised at July 7 meeting in New York before SCAP consultation therewith can take place. Suggest you contact Davis direct if interested.

Rptd to Consul-General, Shanghai as Dept's 910.

MARSHALL

12158

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 c (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

53223 REFCRS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6562 (RELAYS MGS DTG 050212 Z FROM STATE DEPARTMENT) (STATE SERIAL 199 JUNE 4 7 PM SIGNED MARSHALL) 5 June 47 (CONT'D)



ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, DIPLOMATIC

12158

ROUTINE

T00: 050350 Z

MCN: SA 71/05

Confidential
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message is not required. The same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

per para 51 and 60 of AR 380-5. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

IWV
gem

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~SECRET~~
ROUTINE

5 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)(FROM WHITMAN)
TO : SCAP (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD FOR BOWMAN)
NR : WAR SVC 6537 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 040005 Z) (STATE SERIAL
10493, 4 PM)

Decision on opening Korea trade fwded theater May 29,
W-99151, (Ref SCAP C-52955 May 23). Believe this will make
possible conclusive discussion on Korea trade problems.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
KORYU, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-
dispatch to CG USAFIK (FOR POLAD FOR BOWMAN) for action.



CLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OE
6 AUG. 75

11921

ROUTINE
~~SECRET~~

TOO : 04C308/Z
MCN : SA 100/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO. 1
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

IWD
itb

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

5 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF).
NR : WAR SVC 6557 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 041834 Z) (STATE-SERIAL
: I98 JUNE 4, 1 PM)

Joe Jacobs expects arrive Tokyo June 18 and consult with
you day or two before proceeding Seoul.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

11997

ROUTINE

TOO : 042302 Z
MCN : SA 17/05

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

WAR SVC 6557/1/1/1/1/1

IIV
HDS

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~
ROUTINE

5 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6555 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 041652 Z) (STATE SERIAL
197 JUNE 4)

Butterworth authorized proceed Tokyo consultation under
TO 7-9418 of May 16, 47.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC 1127
23 DEC 53



11996

ROUTINE
~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 042253
MGN: SA 18/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

IWV
apl

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

5 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (PLEASE PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR POLAD)
NR : WAR SVC 6539 (STATE SERIAL 105 JUN 3, 8 PM)
(RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT TRUF TOO 040235 Z)



Msg from KAAA and KOPC contained unrel 135 May 31 repeated American Legation Stockholm for transmission to J. Sigrid Edstrum. Substance same msg telephoned Avery Brundage who is leaving Chicago for Stockholm today. Text msg will be handed Brundage by Leg Stockholm on arrival. Brundage received msg from Gen Hodge and will support Korean participation London meet.

Yong Jeung Kim has completed arrangements to leave US Jun 10 for Seoul via Northwest Airlines. Won Soon Lee of NY, favored by Kim as possible alternate, would undertake Stockholm trip. Brundage indicated he felt Korean case would be carefully considered regardless presence Korean representative, but either Kim or Lee agreeable to Stockholm should KAAA and KOPC decide presence Korean representative there imperative. Inform soonest KAAA and KOPC decision.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #121
23 DEC 53

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
KORYU, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

11869

ROUTINE

TOO: 040445 Z

MCN: SA 77/04

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

NOTE: Korea's POLAD 135 has not been received in this headquarters.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

5 June 47

FROM : WSD
TO : SCAP (USPOLAD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : 200 4TH

Dept desires soonest info requested deptel 35 Feb 4 Pva
Maru.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT

12298

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

T00 : 050305 Z
MCN : SA 114/05

W
B

/04/BNH/ME

UNCLASSIFIED

4 June 1947
167

SCAP

040809

STATE DEPARTMENT.....ROUTINE

167, June 4, 1947. ~~I~~ 49298

Following received from Shanghai:

Raymond Wong, claiming to be Honolulu born American citizen, has presented US Info Service Shanghai with purported credentials from USIS Japan Div appointing him to position as senior news editor Tokyo effective May 16 and signed by F McGracken Fisher gen rep for the Chief Dir. This office has no info on USIS Office Tokyo and requests confirmation before endeavoring to arrange trans which requires SCAP clearance. Advise.

Davis.

Atcheson

C in C

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LINVY,
Colonel, ASD,
Adjutant General

GEORGE ATCHESON, Jr.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section

Copies furnished:

- C in C
- G/S
- G-1
- G-2
- AS Records

M/R: Above is repeat to Department of message received by radio from Consul General, Shanghai as number 62, June 2, AG 10548. DCB (26-5409)

INFORMATION COPY



W

JRS
PCW

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

4 Jun 47

FROM : WSL
TO : CINCPAC (US POLAD)
NR : CIRCULAR 3

Unobligated balance OFIC allotment G 137 extended through 30 Jun and decreased \$6,300.00. Net allotment \$36,500.00.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
FISCAL

11488

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 040041 Z
MCN : XC 47/04

CINC

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

4 Jun 47

FROM :: WSD

TO :: AMEMBASSY PRAHA, AMREP BUCHAREST, AMLEGATION
BUDAPEST, AMEMBASSY WARSAW ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)),
AMBASSY TEHRAN, AMLEGATION ADDISABABA, AMER-
GANTON JIDDA ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)), AMEMBASSY
BAGHDAD ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)), USPOLAD ACHQ,
KINGHORN, AMEMBASSY RIODEJANEIRO ((REPEAT TO
CONSULS)), AMEMBASSY ROME ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)),
AMEMBASSY MANILA ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)), AMEMBASSY
PANAMA ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)), AMEMBASSY NANKING
((REPEAT TO CONSULS AND ALSO DAIJEN)), USCS ((RELAY
SHANGHAI TO AMN CONSUL BUKDEN)), USCS ((RELAY
SHANGHAI TO AMN CONSUL TAIPEI)), AMLEGATION VIENNA,
USPOLAD BERLIN ((REPEAT TO CONSULS)), AMPOLAD SEOUL,
WAR ((COS)), AMPOLAD YOKOHAMA, SCAP ((FOR POLITICAL
ADVISER))

INFO :: WD ((COS))

NR :: CIRCULAR BRD

Qualification nr 4 of para 3 of our Agram 2612
Mar 25 1946 requiring grade of 60 or higher on past
written examination as prerequisite for designation
to take next written examination no longer in effect
and does not apply examination of Sept 47 and subse-
quent regular written examinations. Applications must
be filed on application for designation and biographical
data forms both of which must be received before Jun 30
47.

MARSHALL

10553

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

FROM : WSD NR : CIRCULAR 3ED 4 JUN 47 CONT'D

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

11538

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 052210 Z
MCN: YB 41/04

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jpm

LINE

INCOMING MESSAGE

Asht
ROUTINE

4 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)

TO : SCAP (POLITICAL ADVISOR)

INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : WAR SVC 6533 (RELAYS MSG TRUE TOO 031549 Z) (RELAY FROM NANKING SENT DEPT AS 1189 JUNE 3, 8 AM REPEATED TO MOSCOW AND TOKYO AS UNN MSG)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

"Student strikes and the Right Wing clamor for peace negotiations in the last session of the PFC became hopelessly intertwined in the Chinese press for the week ending May 24. The growing seriousness of this situation occupied the maj interest of Chinese vernacular papers in every center of the country to the almost complete exclusion of all other topics. Foreign news items and comment reached a new low and even war news decreased greatly in volume with the exception of items indicating growing precariousness of Govt situation in Manchuria. In Shanghai, for example, more than two-thirds of news and editorial expression was devoted to students and peace. Method of reporting or editorial comment tended to vary in accordance with predilections of a given paper. This was true not only in Nanking and Shanghai but also in Hankow, Kunming, Canton, Tientsin and Peiping.

Reports in Independent and Left-Wing papers indicated that there was hardly a university in the country which was not either on strike or at least in serious ferment, that students were determined to stay on strike until their demands had been met, and that satisfactory progress is being made with

11728

ROUTINE
Asht

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

~~INCOMING~~ MESSAGE



ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT), NR : WAR SVC 6533, 4 JUNE 47, CONT'D

preparations for the gen strike called for June 2. These papers are generally sympathetic to student activities, though not particularly happy in the implication of where the agitations might lead. In the violence attending the May 19 Nanking incident and the even more serious violence attending the Peiping strike, papers saw ominous forbodings for the future. Even the Independent Ta Kung Pao and the Left-Wing Wen Hui Pao, which normally applaud any action against the Govt, felt themselves constrained in this instance to urge an end of strikes, the avoidance of violence, and the utilization of peaceful channels for the presentation of grievances. These papers apparently felt that the Govt and the Generalissimo meant what they said when they forbade additional demonstrations. Govt and Party press played down the spread of strikes and emphasized the rather artificial alleged movement in the universities for the resumption of normal academic pursuits. These papers gave tremendous play of the Gimo's statement of May 19 announcing that the anti-demonstration decrees would be enforced and warning students against allowing themselves to be utilized by Communist agitators. Prior to his statement these papers had tended to minimize the importance of the disturbances, blaming them on Govt inefficiency. Following the statement, the Communist angle was emphasized and the official press indulged itself in endless homilies on the necessity and virtues of order and stability. Whatever the attitude, it became apparent that all papers throughout the country had come to the conclusion that this was the most serious crisis since the end of the war against Japan and since none had any very convincing solution, editorial caution became the order of the day.

11728

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



[Signature]
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT), NR : WAR SVC 6533, 4 JUNE 47, CONT'D

The fact that mil authorities suddenly suspended 3 prominent Liberal and Left-Wing papers in Shanghai did not reassure the rest of the Independent press that it could expect any very great freedom of expression.

The peace agitation in the PPC was widely featured. Govt and Party papers pointed out that peace could hardly be obtained unilaterally, that if the Communists would only lay down their arms the Govt would be prepared to negotiate, and that the Govt had repeatedly demonstrated the sincerity of its preference for political means but that it could hardly be expected long to tolerate armed rebellion. Independent papers put on record their belief that peace is desirable but did not hazard any opinions as to prospects for the current movement or how it could be accomplished. There was considerable evidence that the incessant Govt hammering at the alleged working relationship between the Communists and the Democratic League might be having some effect since there was a decreasing amount of editorial approval of League activities.

Shanghai papers took due note when the price of rice passed the \$400,000 mark and saw in it indication of continuing economic deterioration. Papers in Kunming, Hankow, Tientsin and Peiping were perturbed when prices in those areas continued steadily upward. Papers in Kunming were full of stories about the formation of Ynnan People's Enterprise Corps, following its activities in detail and seeing in it an instrument for great future development of the Province.

Shanghai and Formosa papers ran a series of articles on the young Marshal, Chang Hsueh-Liang, which were initiated by a press interview given by a prominent Manchurian leader, Mo Teh-Hui, on his recent visit to the young Marshal in Formosa. The articles spoke glaringly of his happy island life, his preoccupation with Ming Dynasty history, and his devotion to

11728

[Signature]
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE



[Handwritten signature]
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT), NR : WAR SVC 6533, 4⁶ AUG 75 JUNE 47, CONT'D

the principles on which the Republic of China was founded. Politics were avoided except for a few intimations that perhaps the Govt was grooming him for some important political job.

The only foreign affairs comment of any importance was the renewal of drum beating on Japan. Reuters dispatch datelined Tokyo, May 18, reporting a Jap request for permission to rebuild its Army and AF, provoked 3 leading Kuomintang papers in Shanghai to pained surprise and the opinion that Gen MacArthur was being too lenient with the Japs. A report on the formation of a Jap association for promotion of closer relations among Asiatic countries led to a declaration by two Shanghai CC Clique papers that Japan has thus displayed her intention of not giving up her ambition to dominate East Asia and that, therefore, China must protect her own interest and Jap industries must be kept at the 1928 level. The influential Hankow KMT Wu Han Jih Pao charged that China has been "ousted from the settlement of all important problems concerning Japan", and, therefore, Japan has become a menace to China. One leading KMT paper in Kunming charged that the reform of Japan is purely artificial and that the Militarists are still in control.

Sent Dept 1189, please repeat Moscow and Tokyo. Stuart."

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

11728

ROUTINE
[Handwritten signature]

TOO : 040029 Z
MCN : SA 59/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 a and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-4-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

VWD
fmb

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
URGENT

4 June 47

FROM : WAR (STATE DEPT)
TO : CINCFE
NR : WAR SVC 6541 (RELAYS MSG DTG 040606 Z) (STATE SERIAL
UNN SV JUN 4), (RELAY FROM BATAVIA, SENT DEPT AS
212 JUN 3, 5 PM)

"Reference message from CINCFE relayed from Tokyo
through Dept (Dept's telegram May 31, 6 AM).
Dutch approve flight B-17 and arrangements made.
Please have them inform me hour of arrival. Foote."

MARSHALL

REVISED (5 June 47)

ACTION: C-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



11752

URGENT

TOO : 040640 Z
MCN : SA 71/04

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5".

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

C. B. Thompson

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
gen

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

3 Jun 47

FROM : WAR
TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER)
INFO : WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
NR : WAR SVC 6514 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DEPT TRUE TOO
030057 Z)(STATE SERIAL NO 194, JUNE 2, 6 PM SIGNED
MARSHALL)(REPEATED TO NANKING AS 643)

Urtel 137 May 24.
No information available in Washington. Chinese
Embassy considers your assumption correct.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #1127
23 DEC 53



ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

NOTE: Reference 137 May 24 is C-52897 (DIPLOMATIC).

11011

Restricted
ROUTINE

TOO : 030211/Z
MCN : SA 60/03

"Paraphrase not required. Handle ~~RESURICUED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

UNCLASSIFIED

DS/GA/vs

3 June 1947

No.146

SCAP (POLAD)

STATE DEPT.ROUTINE

030907

INFO: WDOSAROUTINE

(ZX-49122) Far Eastern Commission papers forwarded by letter April 25 not received until May 28. (This is Acheson's 146, June 3). Can mail room and pouch service important papers be expedited?

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

GEORGE ATCHESON, JR.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section.

UNCLASSIFIED



257 78 97 40005

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
fmb

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

3 June 47

FROM : WSD

TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISOR), WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)

NR : 030613/Z (RELAY FROM MOSCOW) (SENT DEPT AS 1983, 2D)
(SGD DURBROW)

Pravda Jun 1 International Review, "Trial Balloon," by
B Leontiev attacks US Press for publicizing Hoover Plan for
separate American peace with Germany and Japan stating, "Some
one is apparently interested in widely advertising plan as
trial balloon."

Dept please pass to Tokyo as Moscows 1. Repeated Berlin
399.

MARSHALL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

11237

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 030613/Z
MCN : YH 44/03

VWD
hds

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

3 June 47

FROM : WSD

TO : SCAP (FOR POLITICAL ADVISER), WARCOS

INFO : WAR DEPT CHIEF OF STAFF

NR : 196 2ND

Mary H Parrish, clerk, departed San Francisco May 30,
SS Gen Gordon.

MARSHALL

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

11131

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 030315 Z
MCN: YD 59/03

[STATE JUN 47]

~~RESTRICTED~~

DS GA/WJS/lh
2 June 47
No : 144

SCAP

~~RESTRICTED~~

WDGSA (PASS TO SNGSTATE).....ROUTINE

02104

-5305R
144, June 2, 1947.

Receptel 552, November 6, 1946.



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

For purposes (a) determination criminal jurisdiction by Occupation and/or Japanese courts; and (b) procedures regarding property by Occupation forces and/or agencies of Japanese Government, request current classifications of United Nations, neutral nations, enemy or ex-enemy nations, and special status nations.

It may be desirable change named categories with view simplifying problems concerning persons and property of nationals and countries concerned.

CINC

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

GEORGE AYCHESON, Jr.
Ambassador
Chief, Diplomatic Section

INFO COPIES TO: Cinc, C/S, CPC, LS.

- W/R: 1. State Dept telegram no. 552, 6 Nov 46, furnished information concerning the categories of various countries. Since that date a number of changes have taken place by reason of countries becoming members of United Nations, peace treaties, etc.
- 2. Above radio requests corrections to existing list with a view to issuance of SCAPIN to correct SCAPIN No. 217, 31 Oct 45.

Handling and transmission of letters in plain text as correspondence has been...
26-5364

~~RESTRICTED~~ 53-A

INFORMATION COPY

WAR SUC 6945

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WWD
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE *C inc*

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE

2 JUNE 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR SVC 6506 (RELAYS MSG FROM MA MANILA TRUE TOO 012345 Z)
(WFFKA MESSAGE NO 43)

Chinese minister greatly disturbed about anti alien and specifically anti Chinese legislation in Phil. He stated there are 14 nationalization bills pending in congress ranging from nationalization of labor to bakeries. He complained to Roxas against senate bill which would reduce immigration quota to 50 annually telling press that members senate and House favor such legislation because it would increase opportunity for personal gain in supporting Chinese visa applications. He said Roxas admitted this was true A-P.

American Financial Commission reached agreement 14 May on report recommending Phil budget be financed by establishing central bank floating internal loans increasing taxation and improving methods of tax collecting. No recommendation regarding reduction military budget. As compromise US section agreed leave door open to future external loans by omitting recommendation. After considering draft Phil section reversed itself obviously acting on Roxas instruction insisting \$100,000,000 loan during fiscal 47-8 and 400,000,000 during 5 years and objected to estimates on future revenues and status Phil economy. Phil section insisted joint commission meet with Roxas and after 5 hr session with press

10664

ROUTINE
~~Secret~~

WAR JCS LTR OF
28 AUG. 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST DOWNWARD
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

S. Smith
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6506 (RELAYS MSG FROM NA MANILA
TIME 100 012345 Z) (WEEKS MESSAGE NO 43) 2 June 47 CONT'D

he conceded loan smaller than 400,000,000 might suffice.
Another session with Rowas scheduled near future A-1

Huk outrages in Central Luzon subsided during week but
press on 27 May reported mounting tension between Visayans and
Moros in Southern Cotabato with clashes between Mohammedan and
Visayan immigrant squatters becoming more numerous B-3.

KNOWLES

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER THE E.O. OF
64495 7

10664

ROUTINE

100 : OP1878 Z
MCW : YC 4/OP

S. Smith
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence
per para #1 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

REF
707

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

one

INCOMING MESSAGE

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

2 June 47

TO : WAB

BY : GLEDFE

RE : WAR SIG 6504 (RELAYS MSG DUG 310920 Z FROM US WILLIAS
MEMORANDUM TO DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



Malaya first day ends period covered by this WEEKLY
Malaya. Peninsular Council of Joint Action which is
Chinese financed has joined with Patusa a nominally Malayan
group to propose combined objections to constitution already
in hands of British Government awaiting approval of Parliament.
Patusa claims large Malaya following but is actually small
group of Malay figure heads believed to be financed by Chinese
Communist Party. Objections will be: Inclusion of Singapore
in Malayan union plus easier citizenship terms for Chinese.
These both proposals are definitely against Malayan interests
the Chinese requirement is obvious. Early June visits expected
by US 7th Fleet Pacific Fleet from Hong Kong, CINC British
East Indies Fleet from Ceylon and Chief of Imperial General
Staff Field Marshal Montgomery from London on twentieth.
Although not announced it is believed these people will
discuss Southeast Asia defense plans with defense committee
probably including future move of Australian troops in defense
Malaya. Drop in price of rubber having serious effect on
economic recovery Malaya with blame laid on American rubber interests.
Improvement made that in future no luxury textiles can be
imported from US since now available England and Italy. Object
apparently to save dollars but may have substantial drop in
rubber prices. Cruiser USS Toledo Singapore from 31st May for
5 days in Burma. Reported that AFPFL committee has approved

10477

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

Confidential
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
per para 51 and 60 s (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro- COPY NO.
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FROM : WAR NR : WAR SVC 6504 DTD 2ND JUNE 47 CONTINUED

draft constitution based on Yugoslav pattern. Unannounced
are plans to conclusion of new state, which will be called
Union of Burma, within British Commonwealth. Aungson said
to favor inclusion while Socialists desire complete inde-
pendence. Arakan not now reported quiet.

NEI. Dutch Eamo handed republicans a list of proposals
to solve both economic and military controversies. While not
clear they do not appear to be in the form acceptable to the
Indonesians and varied other stalemate is anticipated. Cabinet of
Republic of East Indonesia dissolved and new one to be formed.
Soekarno remains President. All A 1.

New subject. Hoey plans Liaison visit Bangkok 4th to 7th
June. Reports as usual.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75

10477

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FOO: 011613 Z
MCN: YH 74/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

2 June 47

FROM : WAR

TO : SCAP

INFO : WD (CHIEF OF STAFF)

REF : WAR SFC 6501 (RELAYS MSG FROM STATE DPG 010331 Z)
(RELAY FROM LONDON SEVT DEPT AS 2984 MAY 31, 5 PM)

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG 75



"Further to airtel 2983, May 31, regarding Commonwealth preliminary discussion Jap Peace Treaty, Foreign Off tells us Times article substantially correct and that as neither Foreign Off nor Dominions Off gave out info, presumption is Australian rep London source of leak. MacDermot, head Japanese Dept Foreign Off, with whom we talked, states Foreign Off embarrassed by this and Canberra disclosure of info, all more so in view British informal request to Dept to withhold its views on Japanese peace treaty pending Commonwealth conference.

2. Although MacDermot says final arrangements not yet fixed, it now reasonably certain Commonwealth meeting will be held Canberra in Aug. It quite apparent Evatt took initiative and that UK is going considerable distance to meet his desires. MacDermot states UK anticipates Evatt will present some rather radical proposals at conference and that UK hopes to utilize conference on one hand to meet Evatt's views and obtain unity among Commonwealth in attitude toward Japanese treaty.

3. MacDermot says in view obvious Australian leaks to press, UK Govt proposes to impress on Australian Govt need for reticence in press relations and even for secrecy regarding actual proposals and discussions at Canberra. Present Australian policy of virtually full disclosure to press would, in MacDermot's view, disrupt work of conference at Canberra."

10463

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence.
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR MR : WAR SVC 6501 (RELAYS MSG FROM
STATE DYC 010551 Z) (REPEATED TOKYO UNMBRD SCND MARSHALL)
(RELAY FROM LONDON SENT DEPT AS 2984 MAY 31, 5 PM)

4. We gather from our discussions with McDermot and others in Foreign Office and with concerned officials in Dominions Office that British Govt has as yet barely started formulating views on Japanese Peace Treaty. This perhaps additional reason why British wish Canberra discussions shut off until August. As for HANSEIKUSIS Japanese Peace Conference, British will doubtless propose it be delayed until after conclusion of Lower India Conference on Germany." Signed Douglas.

MARSHALL

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF
6 AUG. 75



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,
DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Duty Officer Message Signal Center states service has
been requested for correction of underscored portions.

16463

ROUTINE

YOC: 010647 Z
MCW: SA 1A/51

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 (2) AR 380-5." Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Handwritten signature]
OFFICE

1 Jun 47

TO : [Faint text]
FROM : [Faint text]

[Faint message text]

[Faint message text]

[Faint text]

[Faint message text]

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



[Faint text]

[Handwritten signature]

TIC : 010033
TOM : 015314

Handle as [faint text] correspondence.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W
CWC

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

1 Jan 47

TO: SAC (DOUGLAS)
FROM: SAC (POLAB)
INFO: WAR DEPT (CHIEF OF STAFF)
REF: 8905, 8901 (RELAY FROM LONDON)

Following digest of article published today Times under
its diplomatic correspondent.
and Dominion representatives again consulted yesterday
to arrange time and place preliminary Commonwealth Conference
to be held in Australia, this country which has already
delegated Canberra in August. Australians first suggested
but August Parliamentary recess would allow Dominion's
and McNair, Minister of State Foreign Affairs on whether
to be away more freely and for longer time.
meeting place convenient for New Zealand. Some
thought Commonwealth representatives might meet London
across Atlantic when UN Assembly in session but Ottawa keeping
in mind and there strong desire meet Australian wishes. South
might find it more difficult send full delegation Australia
suggested but consultations going on. Conference would
Commonwealth nations knew each others minds and appreciated
each others needs before wider Japanese peace negotiations begin.
 meantime, Devin's views seen coinciding with Dominion desires
regarding wider negotiations.

751

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED



IWT
get

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

REF: 2983, 31ST (RELAY FROM LONDON) 1 JUN 47 13 57 Z

General welcome in Commonwealth for Bevin's
policy. All nations which fought Japs with
alliance should have first joint equality in drafting
peace treaty and UN Charter especially should they
be given attempts give them second place in Japanese case.
There hardly been time for Soviet response Bevin
said. It may be Moscow would agree only if other countries
agree to list. It is hardly probable, however, such formal
conference could meet soon. British Govt would prefer see how
such conference turns out in Nov before entering
negotiations and others also would hesitate making up
mind for control needed for Japan until they see more
clearly Japs have genuinely entered upon new and more
orderly life.
Government although there much talk Tokyo about Democracy
there all too much evidence there little fundamental
change that many influential Japs expect return to old
order and settlement affords opportunity.

MARSHALL

ATTENTION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AGO,
DE ISMAFIC

51

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

FOO: 010330 Z
MOB: XI 51/01

